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MONROE COUNTY 
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD 

Application for Funding 
Fiscal Year 2018 

October 1, – September 30,

Agency Name 

Physical Address 

Mailing Address 

City, State, Zip 

Phone 

Fax 

Email 

Whom should we contact with questions 
about this application? 

Amount received for prior fiscal year 
ending 09/30/18 $ 

Amount received for current fiscal year 
ending 09/30/19 $ 

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year 
ending 09/30/20 $ 

For Fiscal Year              , specifically how will the amount requested be utilized? 
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COVER LETTER (REQUIRED) 

PART I:  Provide a brief overview of your organization.   
PART II:  Indicate any change in organizational structure specific to services or method of providing services.  
The intent is to inform the HSAB of any consolidating, combining, or merging with other agencies to avoid 
duplication of services.
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1.  Who prepared your application?  
             Application was prepared by an internal source(s)
             Application was prepared by an external source(s)
             Preparation of the application was a collaborative effort with an external source.
             Other (explain):  _________________________________________________________  
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2.  Please list below any overlap, common associations, common services, working relationships or sub- 
     contractor relationships with any other organizations i.e., board members, personnel or shared services.
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3.  Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.
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4.  What unique role in the community does the proposed program fulfill that no one else does?
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5. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement only.

6. List the services your agency provides.

7. What specific services will be funded by this request?
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9.  Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant?    Yes  No

10. If your organization was awarded HSAB funds in FY 2019, please briefly and specifically explain:

a. How have the 2019 HSAB funds been spent?

b. Were all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2018 spent? Will all HSAB funds awarded in FY 2019 be spent?
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8. Have you previously been funded by HSAB?  Yes  No
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11.  Have you experienced any changes specific to:

a. Mission Statement. Yes No

b. Goals. Yes No

c. Expansion or contraction of services, staff or location. Yes No

d. How prior year funds were spent. Yes No 
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c.  Were HSAB funds used to leverage additional funding in FY 2019 and if so how?

d. How much additional funding was received?

e. How was the additional funding spent?



14.  Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other (non-County) sources

of funding?    Yes         No

Please include these on the Agency Expenses form, under “Grants to Other Organizations.”

15.  N   Will you or have you applied for other sources of County funding?  Yes
  Please include these on the Agency Revenue form.

13.  Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another organization?
Yes           No

Please include these on the County HSAB Funding Budget form under “Grants to Other Organizations.”
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12.  Did your agency lose any funding, or partial funding in 2019?   Yes No
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16. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

17.

18.



19. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

20. How are clients referred to your agency?

21. What steps are taken to ensure prospective clients are eligible and the neediest clients are given priority?

22. List all sites and hours of operation.  Please note which of these sites will be using HSAB funding.

23.
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24.

25. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

26.

27. _______ hours of program service were contributed by ________ volunteers in the last year.

28. Will any services funded by the County HSAB award be performed under subcontract by another agency?  If so, 
what services, and who will perform them?

29. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?
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What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?
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32. Address any topics not covered above (optional).

30.
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Name/Board Position Affiliation/Title City/State Telephone No. Years Served
Current Term 

Expiration Date

BOARD INFORMATION
You must have at least five directors
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Include each position in the entire agenc 
Put an "✓" next to each position directly related to program for which funding is requested.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 FTE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 FTE, etc.

Indicate whether the position is programmatic or administrative, with a "P" or "A" next to that position.

Position Title "✓" # FTE'S Salaries
Benefits 

Package* # FTE'S Salaries
Benefits 

Package* "P" or "A"

Totals

Please list benefits included:

AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL

___/___/_____

Proposed - Upcoming Year 
Ending:

Total Compensation Total Compensation

Projected - Current Year 
Ending:

___/___/_____
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List Services Here Target Population
# of Persons in 
Target Population

Area Days/Hours
Total Number of Clients Served 
during most recent completed 

fiscal year

Current # of Clients 
("snapshot") as of 
_____/_____/_____

**SAMPLE SERVICE 1** homeless adults with no support from family or friends 800 county-wide 7 days/24 hours 200 75
**SAMPLE SERVICE 2** mentally ill minors and adults 2,000 Marathon 8 AM - 5 PM 100 65

Please list or describe achieved measurable outcomes for your target populations:

PROFILE OF CLIENTS, CLIENT NUMBERS AND SERVICES
(Performance Report)

Current number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency ("snapshot") as of  _____/_____/______

Total number of unduplicated clients for the entire agency served  during most recent completed fiscal year

How many clients served are Monroe County residents:

14
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Expenditures Total %

Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits  - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

Total Expenses

COUNTY HSAB FUNDING BUDGET
Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested. 

Total Expenses must equal Amount Requested on page 1.

Proposed County Funded Expense 
Budget for Upcoming Year Ending: 

_____/_____/_____
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Expenditures Total % Total %

Salaries - Program

Payroll Taxes - Program

Employee Benefits - Program

Salaries - Administrative

Payroll Taxes - Administrative

Employee Benefits - Administrative

Subtotal Personnel

Postage

Office Supplies

Telephone

Professional Fees

Rent

Utilities

Repair and Maint.

Travel

Miscellaneous

Grants to Other Organizations

List others below

Total Expenses

Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses

_____/_____/_____ _____/_____/_____

Proposed Expense Budget for 
Upcoming Year Ending:

Projected Expenses for Current 
Year Ending:

AGENCY EXPENSES

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.

6
6
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FOUNDATION:

FEDERAL:

AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency. In-Kind will not be included in percentages.

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind % Cash In-Kind %

ALL OTHER SOURCES:

Total Revenue

____/____/_____ ____/____/____

Proposed Revenue Budget for Upcoming 
Year Ending:

Projected Revenue for Current Year 
Ending:

LOCAL GOVERNMENT:

STATE:
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39.  What is the current number of employees, full-time and part-time, on the payroll for the entire 
     organization? 
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40.  Please list the positions, if any, within your organization that are currently vacant and explain why
        each position is vacant.
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Item Help ATTACHMENT TITLE ATTACHMENT COMMENTS

YES NO IF NOT ATTACHED,PLEASE EXPLAIN

EX SAMPLE ITEM WITH  ATTACHMENT

EX SAMPLE ITEM WITHOUT  ATTACHMENT

A Evidence of Annual Election of Officers

B Unqualified Audited Financial Statement* or Statement of Functional Expenses

C Copy of submitted IRS Form 990 for most recent fiscal year (2016).

D Copy of current fee schedule

E Proof of Registration with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services.

E.1 Proof of Exemption with Fl. Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services.

F Copy of IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501 C 3 status

F.1 Copy of GUIDESTAR printout

G Copy of Personnel Manual for hiring policies, drug free workplace and EEO provisions.

H Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Certification

I Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

J Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

K Copy of Current Occupational Licenses

L Audit Documentation, for recipients of $100k + from Monroe County

M Copy of Organization's Corporate Bylaws

N Copy of Summary Report of most current Evaluation/Monitoring **

O Data showing need for your program

P Certification Page - Blank Page is available Here

Q Other - If additional space is needed to address earlier questions please label and include here.

ATTACHED

ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

* If qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken.

This does not apply to our org.

3
6

** Must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

39.


[bookmark: _GoBack]This Document Intentionally Left Blank.

Sample Attachment
File Attachment
Doc1.docx

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Attach evidence of annual election of officers (i.e., copy of minutes of meeting in which most recent elections took place.)

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your organization’s unqualified audited financial statement from the most recent fiscal year (2016) is required if your organization’s expenses are $150,000 or greater, or if you receive $100,000 or more from the County; if qualified, include a statement of deficiencies with corrective actions recommended/taken; If your organization’s expenses are less than $150,000, a Statement of Functional Expenses for the most recent fiscal year is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
For FY18, you should be submitting your 2016 IRS 990 Form.  If you do not have the 2016 year submitted, please state why in the comments field. If you have filed for an extension, please submit the extension letter with your 990.  The 990 form must be the copy that was filed with the IRS.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your current fee schedule is required.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of registration with the Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer Services as required by Florida Statute 496.405.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Proof of filing documentation as required by Florida Statute 496.406 for exemption from registration or alternatively a sworn statement from the Organization’s representative confirming that it does not conduct solicitation activities.   Pursuant to F.S. 496.403, F.S. 496.405 does not apply to religious institutions, educational institutions and state agencies or other governmental entities and thus this requirement does not apply to those organizations. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the actual IRS Letter of Determination indicating 501c3 status.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Please provide a current printout from GUIDESTAR that shows your organization has current 501c3 status. This can be a printed copy of the online screen.  Please be sure the printout indicates current status with the IRS. 

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Policy and Procedures Manual which must include hiring policies for all staff, drug and alcohol free workplace provisions, and equal employment opportunity provisions.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of the current bylaws.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
A copy of your most recent evaluation or monitoring report, including a summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your responses and actions taken.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
This pertains to Question 12 of the application.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
You may also add an attachment of your choice, as Attachment Q. If you are providing additional information specific to a question please reference the question number.  No additional documents will be accepted after the application deadline

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Download the blank application from the paperclip next to the title. Fill out the form. Then attach it in the attachment column.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current Monroe County and/or City Occupational Licenses.

Monroe County
Sticky Note

If you receive $100,000 or more in grant funding from the County an audit shall be prepared by an independent certified public accountant. The County shall be considered an ‘intended recipient’ of said audit. Attach the following:

1. A copy of a current, in good standing, State of Florida Board of Accountancy CPA license

2. A copy of a membership with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA)

3. A copy of malpractice insurance covering the audit services provided

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State or Federal licenses, permits or certifications.

Monroe County
Sticky Note
Provide a copy of current State of Florida Department of Health licenses, permits or certifications.
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CERTIFICATION 
 
 


To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and attachments is 
true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information contained herein, and we 
understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information found to be false may result in 
rejection of this application.  This certifies that this request for funding is consistent with our 
organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been approved by a majority of the Board of 
Directors. 


 
We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this Application 
for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of County 
Commissioners. 


 
We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for Monroe 
County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's application. 


 
We understand that all funding received through this opportunity must be spent for the benefit of 
Monroe County. 


 
We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will be 
recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are 
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding recommendations 
must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners. 
 
We certify the number (“snapshot”) of active employees on payroll, identified on Q.39, is true and correct.   


 
 
 


 
Name of Executive Director 


 
 
 
 


Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 


Witness Witness 
 
 
 
 


Name of Board President/Chairman 
 
 
 
 


Signature Date 
 
 
 
 
 


Witness Witness 
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SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
 


FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 


JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 
 
 
  







 
 
 


 
 
 
 


INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
 
To the Trustees 
South Florida National Parks Trust 
Miami, Florida 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the South Florida National Parks Trust (the 
“Trust”) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the 
related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the 
financial statements. 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error. 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation 
of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the South Florida National Parks Trust as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 


PAAST, P.L. 
Certified Public Accountants 
Coral Gables, Florida 
November 20, 2018 
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SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
As of JUNE 30,  
      
    
 
    2018   2017  
ASSETS 
  
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,544,422 $ 3,419,892 
Marketable securities, at fair value  -  502,183 
Grants receivable   127,978  - 
 
    
 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  2,672,400  3,922,075 
 
 TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,672,400 $ 3,922,075 
 
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
  
 Grants payable   $ 733,124 $ 838,274 
 
 TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  733,124  838,274 
 
 TOTAL LIABILITIES  733,124  838,274 
 
COMMITMENTS AND CONTIGENCIES 
 
Net assets 
 Unrestricted net assets  247,865  171,099 
 Temporarily restricted net assets  1,691,411  2,912,702 
 Permanently restricted net assets  -  - 
  
  TOTAL NET ASSETS   1,939,276  3,083,801 
 
  TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2,672,400 $ 3,922,075  
  







 
 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
      
 
 
 
     Temporarily   Permanently 
  Unrestricted   Restricted     Restricted        Total  
Revenue and Support 
  Grants  $ 584,683 $ - $ - $ 584,683 
  Contributions and gifts   469,892  -  -  469,892 
  Fundraising events   114,617  -  -  114,617 
  Other   65,459  -  -  65,459 
  Investment income, net   -  27,490  -  27,490 
  Net assets released from restrictions   1,248,781  (1,248,781)  -  - 
  


Total revenue and support  2,483,432  (1,221,291)  -  1,262,141 
 
Expenses 
  Program services         
 Program grants  2,197,377  -  -  2,197,377 
 Program support  58,333  -  -  58,333 
 
 Total program expenses  2,255,710  -  -  2,255,710 
 
 Supporting Services 
 General and administrative  110,789  -  -  110,789 
 Fundraising  40,167  -  -  40,167 
 
 Total support expenses  150,956  -  -  150,956 
 
     Total expenses  2,406,666  -  -  2,406,666 
  
Changes in net assets  76,766  (1,221,291)  -  (1,144,525) 
 
Net assets, beginning of year  171,099  2,912,702  -  3,083,801 
 
Net assets, end of year $ 247,865 $ 1,691,411 $ - $ 1,939,276 
        
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 
 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2017 
      
 
 
 
     Temporarily   Permanently 
  Unrestricted   Restricted     Restricted        Total  
Revenue and Support 
  Grants  $ 817,144 $ 2,880,000 $ - $ 3,697,144 
  Contributions and gifts   362,899  -  -  362,899 
  Fundraising events   71,322  -  -  71,322 
  Other   12,638  -  -  12,638 
  Investment income, net   -  4,924  -  4,924 
  Net assets released from restrictions   -  -  -  - 
  


Total revenue and support  1,264,003  2,884,924  -  4,148,927 
 
Expenses 
  Program services         
 Program grants  975,170  -  -               975,170 
 Program support  57,461  -  -  57,461 
 
 Total program expenses  1,032,631  -  -  1,032,631 
 
 Supporting Services 
 General and administrative  99,726  -  -  99,726 
 Fundraising  39,675  -  -  39,675 
 
 Total support expenses  139,401  -  -  139,401 
 
     Total expenses  1,172,032  -  -  1,172,032 
  
Changes in net assets  91,971  2,884,924  -  2,976,895 
 
Net assets, beginning of year  79,128  27,778  -  106,906 
 
Net assets, end of year $ 171,099 $ 2,912,702 $ - $ 3,083,801 
        
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  







 
 


The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
 


-4- 
 


SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,  
      
   
 
    2018   2017  
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
  
Changes in net assets $ (1,144,525) $ 2,976,895 
  
 Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to 
    net cash (used in) provided by operating activities: 
   Net realized and unrealized loss on marketable securities  11,017  7,963 


Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 
      Grants receivable  (127,978)  - 
      Grants payable  (105,150)  27,387 
       Payroll accrual  -  (12,111)  


 
   Total Adjustments  (222,111)  23,239 


 
   NET CASH (USED IN) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES  (1,366,636)  3,000,134 
  


CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
 


 Purchases of marketable securities  (9,026)  (8,114) 
 Redemption of marketable securities  500,192 _ 125,000 
 
 NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES  491,166  116,886 


 
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS  (875,470)  3,117,020 
 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR  3,419,892  302,872 
 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 2,544,422 $ 3,419,892 
 







 
 
SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2017 
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NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION 
 


The South Florida National Parks Trust (the “Trust”), a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit charitable 
corporation located in Coral Gables, Florida, was established in 2002 as a local chapter of the 
National Park Foundation. Effective January 1, 2008, the Trust became an independent 
organization. The purpose of the Trust is to raise money to help support projects and programs in 
its four partner parks (Everglades National Park, Biscayne National Park, Dry Tortugas National 
Park and Big Cypress National Preserve) and to engage in community outreach to help strengthen 
the connection between South Florida National Parks and the local communities. The Trust makes 
grants to its partner parks in five areas which are education, visitor services, volunteerism, 
community outreach and resource protection. 
 


NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
 A) Basis of Accounting 
   


The accompanying financial statements are presented in accordance with the accrual 
basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States, whereby, revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are 
recognized when incurred. 


 
 B) Use of Estimates 
 


The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure 
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from these estimates. 


  
C) Financial Statement Presentation 
  


The Trust reports information regarding its financial position and activities in accordance 
with accounting guidance for not-for-profit organizations. Accordingly, the Trust is required 
to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to the three 
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and 
permanently restricted net assets.  Contributions are classified based on the existence and 
nature of any donor restrictions.  When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net 
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities 
as net assets released from restrictions. 
 


D) Donated Services 
 


Board members and volunteers donate time to the Trust’s activities. The value of these 
services is not reflected in the financial statements since the services do not meet the 
criteria for recognition as contributed services. 
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NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 


 E) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
 
Cash equivalents include highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months 
or less.  


 
F) Financial Risk 
 


The Trust invests in various money market funds and a short-term bond index fund that 
has professional fund managers. Such investments are exposed to various financial risks, 
including market and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments, 
and the level of uncertainty related to changes in the value of such investments, it is at 
least reasonably possible that changes in risks in the near term could materially affect 
investment balances and amounts reported in the financial statements.  


  
 G) Investments 
 


Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and investments 
in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statements of financial position. 
Unrealized gains and losses are included in the statements of activities and changes in net 
assets in the period they occur. Due to Board imposed restrictions, net investment income 
is reported as an increase in temporarily restricted net assets until allocated by the Board 
of Directors.  
  


H) Property and Equipment 
   


Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-
line method over the estimated lives of the respective assets. Donations of property and 
equipment are recorded as contributions at their estimated fair value. Such donations are 
reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset 
to a specific purpose. 


 
  Maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses. Major renewals and 


betterments are added to property and equipment at cost. 
 


I) Revenue Recognition 
 


Contributions and unconditional promises to give are recorded as support, at fair value, 
when received. Contributions that are restricted by the donor as to time or purpose are 
reported as an increase in temporarily restricted net assets. When a time restriction 
ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are 
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. Contributions received with donor-imposed restrictions 
that are met in the same year in which the contributions are received are reflected as 
unrestricted contributions. Contributed property and equipment are recorded at fair value 
at the date of donation. If the donors stipulate how the assets must be used, the 
contributions are recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such stipulations, 
contributions of property and equipment are recorded as unrestricted support. 
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NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 


 J) Grants Payable and Receivable 
 


The Trust is both a grantee and grantor organization. As a grantor, the 
Trust recognizes grant expense when the Board has awarded a grant and the grant 
becomes an enforceable liability (i.e., when all conditions placed on the grantee are 
substantially met and the grant agreement is signed by the grantee). Grants payable 
represent grants awarded but not yet disbursed. At June 30, 2018 and 2017, grants payable 
are deemed payable on demand. Therefore, a present value discount is not necessary.  
 
Program grants consist of expenditures and the value of in-kind contributions that 
directly benefit the individual or groups of specific national parks. Program support 
includes all direct program costs that generally benefit the four parks in South Florida. 
 
A grant receivable is recognized when all conditions of the grant award have been met. 
Grants receivable totaled approximately $128,000 as of June 30, 2018. There were no 
grants receivable as of June 30, 2017. 
 


K) In-Kind Donations 
 


The Trust receives in-kind donations for various items such as equipment and supplies.  
The fair value of significant donations for these items are estimated and recorded as 
revenues and expenses during the period of use. In accordance with accounting guidance 
for contributions received and contributions made, the fair value of the donated services is 
recognized if the services either (a) create or enhance a nonfinancial asset or (b) require 
specialized skills, are provided by entities or persons possessing those skills, and would 
need to be purchased if they were not donated. If the criteria are not met, the donated 
services are not recognized in the financial statements. 


 
L) Concentration of Credit and Market Risk  


 
Financial instruments, which potentially expose the Trust to concentrations of credit, 
consist primarily of cash and investments. The Trust maintains its cash in accounts which 
at times have exceeded federally insured limits. The Trust has not experienced any losses 
to date resulting from this potential exposure. The Trust is also subject to potential risk of 
loss in its investment portfolio based on market performance.    
 


M) Expense Allocations 
 


The costs of providing various programs and other activities of the Trust have 
been summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Expenses are 
allocated among the programs and supporting services based on management's 
estimates of the proportion of the expenses applicable to each function. 


 
N) Subsequent Events 
 


Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 20, 2018, the date 
which the financial statements were available to be issued. 
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NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 


O) Administrative Fee 
 


During the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Trust charged an administrative fee 
of 4% to 10% on contributions received which were restricted for use in a particular 
project. The Trust earned fees in the amount of approximately $23,000 and $140,000 
related to this fee during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
 
Additionally, a recurring annual administrative fee of 3% is charged to all grant obligations 
which are still payable at the end of each fiscal year. The Trust earned approximately 
$57,000 and $12,000 in these recurring fees to outstanding grants during the years ended 
June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 
 


P) Income Taxes 
 
The Organization is a not-for profit organization that is exempt from income taxes under 
Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, it is not subject to income 
taxes.  
 
The Organization’s Forms 990 for the years ending June 30, 2018 (when filed), 2017, 2016, 
and 2015 are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service, generally for three 
years after they were filed.  
 


NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 
 


The Trust’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statements of financial 
position. The methods used to measure fair value may produce an amount that may not be 
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, although the Trust 
believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the 
use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial 
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 
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NOTE 3 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (CONTINUED)  
 
The fair value measurement accounting literature establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes 
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hierarchy consists of three 
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical 
assets and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than quoted 
prices for identical assets, and Level 3 inputs consist of unobservable inputs and have the lowest 
priority. The Trust has its investments in an institution that uses appropriate valuation techniques 
based on the available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. The institution 
establishes a framework for using fair value to measure assets and liabilities and defines fair value 
as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) as 
opposed to the price that would be paid to acquire the assets or received to assume the liability 
(an entry price).  


 
A fair value measure should reflect the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing 
the asset or liability including the assumptions about the risk inherent in a particular valuation 
technique, the effect of the restriction on the sale or use of an asset and the risk of 
nonperformance. Accounting guidance requires disclosures that stratify balance sheet amounts 
measured at fair value based on inputs the institution uses to derive fair value measurements.  
 
Level 1 Fair Value Measurements 
 
Valuation of the Trust’s investments is based on quoted market prices for identical assets or 
liabilities traded in active markets (which include exchanges and over-the-counter markets with 
sufficient volume). 
 


           Fair Value             Level 1  
June 30, 2018 


 
Short-term Bond Index Fund    $ - $ -  


 
June 30, 2017 
 
Short-term Bond Index Fund    $ 502,183 $ 502,183 


 
NOTE 4 -  INVESTMENT INCOME, NET 
  
 Investment income, net for the years ended June 30 is comprised of the following: 


 
   2018   2017  


 
  Interest and dividend income $ 38,507 $ 12,887 
  Net realized and unrealized (loss) gain   (11,017)  (7,963) 
 
  Total $ 27,490 $ 4,924  
 


During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Trust released approximately $41,000 of investment 
income from temporarily restricted. During the year ended June 30, 2017, the Trust classified all 
of its investment income as temporarily restricted according to Board resolution.  
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NOTE 5 - CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS 
 
The Trust received various grants and contributions during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 
2017 in order for the Trust to accomplish its objectives. The grants and contributions were received 
to enhance and foster the protection of Florida Bay and Everglades National Park as well as 
supporting the four parks’ education programs and restoring wetland areas. As a result of satisfying 
donor conditions in the same year, these amounts are reflected as unrestricted support in the 
accompanying statements of activities. 
  
Approximately $457,000 and $3,000,000 in contributions and grants were received from two 
grantors and one grantor, respectively, during the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017.  
 


NOTE 6 - LITIGATION SETTLEMENT CONTRIBUTIONS (COMMUNITY SERVICE PAYMENTS) 
 


Since 2002, the Trust has received approximately $6,000,000 from several litigation settlements. 
These funds represent community service payments from corporations and individuals that have 
entered into voluntary plea agreements related to charges by the Department of Justice for 
violations of certain environmental regulations such as polluting and the mistreatment of 
hazardous waste materials. The plea agreements specify the parks or areas to which the funds are 
to be allocated by the Trust.  
 


NOTE 7 - LEASE COMMITMENT 
 


The Trust’s office facilities were leased through June 30, 2018 at the rate of $750 per month. The 
Company is in the process of renewing its lease agreement and is currently paying $750 on a 
month to month basis until the lease is renewed. Rent expense was $9,000 for each of the years 
ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 and is reflected in general and administrative expenses in the 
accompanying statement of activities.  
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PAAST, P.L.
255 Alhambra Circle, Suite 1100
Coral Gables, Florida 33134


Tel: (305) 567-0150 : Fax: (305) 476-1551


January 30, 2019


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.
1390 South Dixie Highway No. 2203
Coral Gables, FL  33146


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.:


Enclosed is the organization's 2017 Exempt Organization
return.


Specific filing instructions are as follows.


FORM 990 RETURN:


This return has qualified for electronic filing.  After you
have reviewed the return for completeness and accuracy,
please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office.  We
will transmit the return electronically to the IRS and no
further action is required.  Return Form 8879-EO to us by May
15, 2019.


A copy of the return is enclosed for your files.  We suggest
that you retain this copy indefinitely.


Sincerely,


PAAST, P.L.
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Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part III ����������������������������


Briefly describe the organization's mission:


Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the


prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?


If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?


If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.


~~~~~~


Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.


Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and


revenue, if any, for each program service reported.


( ) ( ) ( )


( ) ( ) ( )


( ) ( ) ( )


Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)


( ) ( )


Total program service expenses |


Form (2017)


2
Statement of Program Service AccomplishmentsPart III


990


�


� �


� �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


X


The South Florida National Parks Trust is a partnership organization
that supports South Florida's four national parks - Everglades
National Park, Biscayne National Park, Dry Tortugas National Park and
Big Cypress National Preserve through fund-raising and community


X


X


2,255,709. 2,197,377.
The South Florida National Parks Trust has funded more than $7 million
in projects in South Florida's national parks in the critical areas of
environmental education, resource protection, visitor services,
volunteer activities and community outreach.


2,255,709.
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Section 501(c)(3) organizations.
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e


f
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11a


11b


11c


11d


11e


11f


12a


12b


13


14a


14b


15


16


17


18


19


a


b


If "Yes," complete Schedule A
Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors


If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I


If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II


If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part III


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part II
If "Yes," complete


Schedule D, Part III


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V


If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VII


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIII


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X


If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X
If "Yes," complete


Schedule D, Parts XI and XII


If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional
If "Yes," complete Schedule E


If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV


If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV


If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts III and IV


If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part I


If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part II
If "Yes,"


complete Schedule G, Part III


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Is the organization required to complete ?


Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for


public office? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect


during the tax year? 


Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or


similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to


provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? 


Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,


the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? 


Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for


amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?


Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent


endowments, or quasi-endowments? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X


as applicable.


Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5%  or more of its total


assets reported in Part X, line 16? 


Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5%  or more of its total


assets reported in Part X, line 16? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5%  or more of its total assets reported in


Part X, line 16? 


Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~


Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses


the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? 


Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 


~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?


~~~~~


Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? 


Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,


investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000


or more? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any


foreign organization? 


Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 


or for foreign individuals? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,


column (A), lines 6 and 11e? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines


1c and 8a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? 


�����������������������������������������������


Form  (2017)
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Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
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South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


X
X
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X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
X


X


X
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X


X


X


X


X


X
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28c
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33
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35a


35b
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38


a


b


c


d


a


b


Section 501(c)(3),  501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. 


a


b


c


a


b


Section 501(c)(3) organizations. 


Note. 


(continued)


If "Yes," complete Schedule H


If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and II


If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and III


If "Yes," complete
Schedule J


If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a


If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I


If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part I


 If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part II


If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part III


If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV


If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV
If "Yes," complete Schedule M


If "Yes," complete Schedule M


If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part I
If "Yes," complete


Schedule N, Part II


If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, III, or IV, and 


Part V, line 1


If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2


If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2


If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or


domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on


Part IX, column (A), line 2?  ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current


and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the


last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception?


Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease


any tax-exempt bonds?


Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?


~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization engage in an excess benefit


transaction with a disqualified person during the year? 


Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and


that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or


former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial


contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35%  controlled entity or family member


of any of these persons? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV


instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):


A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~


A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 


An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,


director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? 


~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? 


Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation


contributions? 


~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?


Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25%  of its net assets? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization own 100%  of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations


sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? 


Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?


If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity


within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization conduct more than 5%  of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization


and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~


Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?


All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O �������������������������������
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Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?


Form  (2017)


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ���������������������������


Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~~


Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming


(gambling) winnings to prize winners? �������������������������������������������


Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,


filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~


If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?


If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)


~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?


If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~


At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a


financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?~~~~~~~


If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:


See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).


Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?


Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?


~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit


any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?


If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts


were not tax deductible?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?


Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required


to file Form 8282?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


����������������������������������������������������


If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year


Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?


If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?


If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?


~


Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 


sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?


Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Enter:


Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12


Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~


Enter:


Gross income from members or shareholders


Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against


amounts due or received from them.)


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?


If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������


Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?


 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the


organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans


Enter the amount of reserves on hand


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?


If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


����������


5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance


990


�


J


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


5
0


2
X


X


X


X
X


X


X


X


X
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Yes No


1a


1b


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


a


b


2


3


4


5


6


7a


7b


8a


8b


9


a


b


a


b


Yes No


10


11


a


b


10a


10b


11a


12a


12b


12c


13


14


15a


15b


16a


16b


a


b


12a


b


c


13


14


15


a


b


16a


b


17


18


19


20


For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.


If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O
(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)


If "No," go to line 13


If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done


 (explain in Schedule O)


If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing


body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.


Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:


Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?


Form  (2017)


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������


Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year


Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent


~~~~~~


~~~~~~


Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other


officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision


of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?


Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?


Did the organization have members or stockholders?


~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or


more members of the governing body?


Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or


persons other than the governing body?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


The governing body?


Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the


organization's mailing address? �����������������


Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?


If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,


and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?


Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.


Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~


Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?


Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent


persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?


The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official


Other officers or key employees of the organization


If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a


taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation


in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's


exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������


List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 


Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available


for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.


Own website Another's website Upon request Other


Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial


statements available to the public during the tax year.


State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: |


6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 


Section A. Governing Body and Management


Section B. Policies 


Section C. Disclosure


990


�


J


� � � �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


X


22


22


X


X
X
X
X


X


X


X
X


X


X


X


X
X


X
X
X


X
X


X


FL


X


Don Finefrock - 305 665-4769
1390 S. Dixie Hwy., #2203, Coral Gables, FL  33146


 6







In
di


vi
du


al
 tr


us
te


e 
or


 d
ire


ct
or


In
st


itu
tio


na
l t


ru
st


ee


O
ffi


ce
r


Ke
y 


em
pl


oy
ee


H
ig


he
st


 c
om


pe
ns


at
ed


em
pl


oy
ee


Fo
rm


er


(do not check more than one
box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)
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 current


 


Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees


1a  


current 


current 


former 


former directors or trustees 


(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)


 


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������


Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.


¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.


¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-


able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.


¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.


¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.


List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.


Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.


PositionName and Title Average 
hours per


week 
(list any


hours for
related


organizations
below
line)


Reportable
compensation


from 
the


organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)


Reportable
compensation
from related


organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)


Estimated
amount of


other
compensation


from the
organization
and related


organizations


Form (2017)


7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated


Employees, and Independent Contractors


990


�


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


(1)  Carlos F. Arazoza 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(2)  Dean Carlson 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(3)  Howard Isaacson 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(4)  Colton Chase 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(5)  Corinne Guerra 1.00
Secretary X X 0. 0. 0.
(6)  Edward M. Kilesar 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(7)  Timothy J. Koenig 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(8)  Maria Cristina Lloveras 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(9)  Tamara D. McKeown 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(10) Jimmy Morales 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Wayne H. Rassner 1.00
Chairman X X 0. 0. 0.
(12) James Malone 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(13) Rainer W. Schael 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Ellen Siegel 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Robert F. Skinner 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(16) Patrick G. White 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Fran Mainella 1.00
Vice Chair X X 0. 0. 0.
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box, unless person is both an
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 


(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)


1b


c


d


Sub-total


Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A


Total (add lines 1b and 1c)


2


Yes No


3


4


5


former 


3


4


5


Section B. Independent Contractors


1


(A) (B) (C)


2


(continued)


If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual


If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual


If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person


Page Form 990 (2017)


PositionAverage 
hours per


week
(list any


hours for
related


organizations
below
line)


Name and title Reportable
compensation


from 
the


organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)


Reportable
compensation
from related


organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)


Estimated
amount of


other
compensation


from the
organization
and related


organizations


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


~~~~~~~~~~ |


������������������������ |


Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable


compensation from the organization |


Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on


line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization


and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services


rendered to the organization? ������������������������


Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 


the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.


Name and business address Description of services Compensation


Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than


$100,000 of compensation from the organization |


Form  (2017)


8
Part VII


990


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


(18) Colonel Terrence "Rock" Salt 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Charles L. Mlakar, Jr. 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(20) Don Finefrock 40.00
Executive Director X 85,000. 0. 0.
(21) Gavin McKenzie 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Gary Pappas 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.
(23) David Van Loon 1.00
Trustee X 0. 0. 0.


85,000. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.


85,000. 0. 0.


0


X


X


X


NONE


0
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Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $


732009  11-28-17


Total revenue. 


 


(A) (B) (C) (D)


1 a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


1


1


1


1


1


1


a


b


c


d


e


f


C
o


n
tr


ib
u


ti
o


n
s
, 
G


if
ts


, 
G


ra
n


ts
a


n
d


 O
th


e
r 


S
im


il
a


r 
A


m
o


u
n


ts


Total. 


Business Code


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


2


P
ro


g
ra


m
 S


e
rv


ic
e


R
e


ve
n


u
e


Total. 


3


4


5


6 a


b


c


d


a


b


c


d


7


a


b


c


8


a


b


9 a


b


c


a


b


10 a


b


c


a


b


Business Code


11 a


b


c


d


e Total. 


O
th


e
r 


R
e


ve
n


u
e


12


Revenue excluded
from tax under


sections
512 - 514


All other contributions, gifts, grants, and


similar amounts not included above


See instructions.


Form  (2017)


Page Form 990 (2017)


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������


Total revenue Related or
exempt function


revenue


Unrelated
business
revenue


Federated campaigns


Membership dues


~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~


Fundraising events


Related organizations


~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~


Government grants (contributions)


~~


Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |


All other program service revenue ~~~~~


Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |


Investment income (including dividends, interest, and


other similar amounts)


Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


|


Royalties ����������������������� |


(i) Real (ii) Personal


Gross rents


Less: rental expenses


Rental income or (loss)


Net rental income or (loss)


~~~~~~~


~~~


~~


�������������� |


Gross amount from sales of


assets other than inventory


(i) Securities (ii) Other


Less: cost or other basis


and sales expenses


Gain or (loss)


~~~


~~~~~~~


Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |


Gross income from fundraising events (not


including $ of


contributions reported on line 1c). See


Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Less: direct expenses~~~~~~~~~~


Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |


Gross income from gaming activities. See


Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Less: direct expenses


Net income or (loss) from gaming activities


~~~~~~~~~


������ |


Gross sales of inventory, less returns


and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Less: cost of goods sold


Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory


~~~~~~~~


������ |


Miscellaneous Revenue


All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


|�������������


9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue


990


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


16,794.


18,323.


1,084,917.


1,120,034.


38,507. 38,507.


114,617.
21,431.


93,186. 93,186.


1,251,727. 38,507. 0. 93,186.
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Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)


732010  11-28-17


Total functional expenses. 


Joint costs.


 


(A) (B) (C) (D)


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


a


b


c


d


e


25


26


Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).


Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations


and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21


Compensation not included above, to disqualified 


persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 


persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)


Pension plan accruals and contributions (include


section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)


Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17


(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,


column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)


Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)


Add lines 1 through 24e


 Complete this line only if the organization


reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined


educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.


 


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������


Total expenses Program service
expenses


Management and
general expenses


Fundraising
expenses


~


Grants and other assistance to domestic


individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~


Grants and other assistance to foreign


organizations, foreign governments, and foreign


individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~


Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~


Compensation of current officers, directors,


trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~


~~~


Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~


Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~


Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Fees for services (non-employees):


Management


Legal


Accounting


Lobbying


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Investment management fees


Other. 


~~~~~~~~


Advertising and promotion


Office expenses


Information technology


Royalties


~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel


Payments of travel or entertainment expenses


for any federal, state, or local public officials


Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~


Interest


Payments to affiliates


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~


Depreciation, depletion, and amortization


Insurance


~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


All other expenses


|


Form (2017)


Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.


10
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses


990


�


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


2,197,377. 2,197,377.


80,000. 34,854. 21,146. 24,000.


44,375. 19,333. 11,729. 13,313.


9,514. 4,145. 2,515. 2,854.


12,678. 12,678.


17,218. 17,218.


1,591. 1,591.


9,000. 9,000.
524. 524.


2,721. 2,721.


Printing and Reproducti 3,221. 3,221.
Bank Fees 2,352. 2,352.
Telephone Expenses 1,999. 1,999.
Other Expenses 1,603. 1,603.


1,063. 1,063.
2,385,236. 2,255,709. 89,360. 40,167.
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(A) (B)


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


27


28


29


30


31


32


33


34


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10c


11


12


13


14


15


16


17


18


19


20


21


22


23


24


25


26


a


b


10a


10b


A
s
s
e


ts


Total assets. 


L
ia


b
il
it


ie
s


Total liabilities. 


Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and


complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.


27


28


29


Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here


and complete lines 30 through 34.


30


31


32


33


34


N
e


t 
A


s
s
e


ts
 o


r 
F


u
n


d
 B


a
la


n
c


e
s


 


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������


Beginning of year End of year


Cash - non-interest-bearing


Savings and temporary cash investments


Pledges and grants receivable, net


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,


trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete


Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under


section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing


employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary


employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~


Notes and loans receivable, net


Inventories for sale or use


Prepaid expenses and deferred charges


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other


basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D


Less: accumulated depreciation


~~~


~~~~~~


Investments - publicly traded securities


Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11


Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11


Intangible assets


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������


Accounts payable and accrued expenses


Grants payable


Deferred revenue


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Tax-exempt bond liabilities


Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~


Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,


key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.


Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~


Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~


Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third


parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of


Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������


|


Unrestricted net assets


Temporarily restricted net assets


Permanently restricted net assets


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


|


Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds


Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund


Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~


~~~~


Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������


Form (2017)


11
Balance SheetPart X


990


�


�


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


307,326. 160,306.
3,112,566. 2,384,116.


0. 127,978.


810.
810. 0. 0.


502,183. 0.


3,922,075. 2,672,400.


838,274. 733,124.


838,274. 733,124.
X


171,099. 247,865.
2,912,702. 1,691,411.


3,083,801. 1,939,276.
3,922,075. 2,672,400.
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1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


Yes No


1


2


3


a


b


c


2a


2b


2c


a


b


3a


3b


 


Form 990 (2017) Page 


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������


Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)


Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)


Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1


Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~


Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments


Donated services and use of facilities


Investment expenses


Prior period adjustments


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)


Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,


column (B))


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


�����������������������������������������������


Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������


Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other


If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.


Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a


separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:


Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis


Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,


consolidated basis, or both:


Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis


If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,


review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.


As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 


Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit


or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������


Form (2017)


12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets


Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting


990


�


�


� � �


� � �


� � �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


1,251,727.
2,385,236.


-1,133,509.
3,083,801.
-11,016.


0.


1,939,276.


X


X


X


X


X


X


X
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(iv) Is the organization listed
in your governing document?


OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service


732021  10-06-17


(i) (iii) (v) (vi)(ii) Name of supported


organization


Type of organization 
(described on lines 1-10 
above (see instructions))


Amount of monetary


support (see instructions)


Amount of other


support (see instructions)


EIN    


(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section


4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 


| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.


Open to Public
Inspection


Name of the organization Employer identification number


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


12


section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). 


section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).


section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix)


 section 509(a)(2).


section 509(a)(4).


section 509(a)(1) section 509(a)(2) section 509(a)(3).


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


Type I.


You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.


Type II.


You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.


Type III functionally integrated.


You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.


Type III non-functionally integrated.


You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.


Yes No


Total


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


(All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.


The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)


A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in 


A school described in  (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)


A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in 


A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in  Enter the hospital's name,


city, and state:


An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in


 (Complete Part II.)


A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in 


An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 


 (Complete Part II.)


A community trust described in  (Complete Part II.)


An agricultural research organization described in  operated in conjunction with a land-grant college


or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or


university:


An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3%  of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 


activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3%  of its support from gross investment 


income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 


See  (Complete Part III.)


An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See 


An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 


more publicly supported organizations described in  or . See  Check the box in


lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.


 A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving


the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting


organization. 


 A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having


control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported


organization(s). 


 A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,


its supported organization(s) (see instructions). 


 A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)


that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness


requirement (see instructions). 


Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type III


functionally integrated, or Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organization.


Enter the number of supported organizations ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).


LHA 


SCHEDULE A


Part I Reason for Public Charity Status 


Public Charity Status and Public Support 2017


�
�
�
�


�


�
�


�
�


�


�
�


�


�


�


�


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


X
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Subtract line 5 from line 4.


732022  10-06-17


Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) 


Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |


2


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 


1


2


3


4


5


Total.


6 Public support. 


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 


7


8


9


10


11


12


13


Total support. 


12


First five years. 


stop here


14


15


14


15


16


17


18


a


b


a


b


33 1/3%  support test - 2017.  


stop here. 


33 1/3%  support test - 2016.  


stop here. 


10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017.  


stop here. 


10%  -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016.  


stop here. 


Private foundation. 


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


|


Add lines 7 through 10


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part III. If the organization


fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)


2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total


Gifts, grants, contributions, and


membership fees received. (Do not


include any "unusual grants.") ~~


Tax revenues levied for the organ-


ization's benefit and either paid to 


or expended on its behalf ~~~~


The value of services or facilities


furnished by a governmental unit to 


the organization without charge ~


 Add lines 1 through 3 ~~~


The portion of total contributions


by each person (other than a


governmental unit or publicly


supported organization) included


on line 1 that exceeds 2%  of the


amount shown on line 11,


column (f) ~~~~~~~~~~~~


2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total


Amounts from line 4 ~~~~~~~


Gross income from interest, 


dividends, payments received on 


securities loans, rents, royalties, 


and income from similar sources ~


Net income from unrelated business


activities, whether or not the


business is regularly carried on ~


Other income. Do not include gain


or loss from the sale of capital


assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~


Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)


organization, check this box and ��������������������������������������������� |


~~~~~~~~~~~~Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f))


Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14


%


%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box and


The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3%  or more, check this box


and The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%  or more,


and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the organization


meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%  or


more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and Explain in Part VI how the


organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ��� |


Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)


Section A. Public Support


Section B. Total Support


Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
�


�


�


�


�
�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209


356,407. 697,036. 745,422. 4072682. 1120035. 6991582.


356,407. 697,036. 745,422. 4072682. 1120035. 6991582.


6991582.


356,407. 697,036. 745,422. 4072682. 1120035. 6991582.


6,974. 6,253. 8,883. 12,887. 38,507. 73,504.


7065086.


98.96
99.24


X
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(Subtract line 7c from line 6.)


Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received


from other than disqualified persons that


exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1%  of the


amount on line 13 for the year


(Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)


732023  10-06-17


Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |


Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) |


Total support. 


3


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


Total.


a


b


c


8 Public support. 


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 


9


10a


b


c
11


12


13


14 First five years. 


stop here


15


16


15


16


17


18


19


20


2017 


2016


17


18


a


b


33 1/3%  support tests - 2017.  


stop here.


33 1/3%  support tests - 2016.  


stop here.


Private foundation. 


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Unrelated business taxable income


(less section 511 taxes) from businesses


acquired after June 30, 1975


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If the organization fails to


qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 


2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total


Gifts, grants, contributions, and


membership fees received. (Do not 


include any "unusual grants.") ~~


Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose


Gross receipts from activities that


are not an unrelated trade or bus-


iness under section 513 ~~~~~


Tax revenues levied for the organ-


ization's benefit and either paid to 


or expended on its behalf ~~~~


The value of services or facilities


furnished by a governmental unit to


the organization without charge ~


~~~ Add lines 1 through 5


Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and


3 received from disqualified persons


~~~~~~


Add lines 7a and 7b ~~~~~~~


2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 Total


Amounts from line 6 ~~~~~~~
Gross income from interest, 
dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ~


~~~~


Add lines 10a and 10b ~~~~~~
Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ~~~~~~~
Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ~~~~


If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,


check this box and ���������������������������������������������������� |


Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))


Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15


~~~~~~~~~~~~ %


%��������������������


Investment income percentage for (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f))


Investment income percentage from  Schedule A, Part III, line 17


~~~~~~~~ %


%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3% , and line 17 is not


more than 33 1/3% , check this box and   The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3% , and


line 18 is not more than 33 1/3% , check this box and  The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~~~~ |


If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions �������� |


Part III Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 


Section A. Public Support


Section B. Total Support


Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage


Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage


�


�


�
�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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732024  10-06-17


4


Yes No


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


Part VI 


1


2


3a


3b


3c


4a


4b


4c


5a


5b


5c


6


7


8


9a


9b


9c


10a


10b


Part VI


a


b


c


a


b


c


a


b


c


a


b


c


a


b


Part VI 


Part VI


Part VI


Part VI


Part VI,


Type I or Type II only.


Substitutions only. 


Part VI.


Part VI.


Part VI.


Part VI.


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


If "No," describe in how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.


If "Yes," explain in  how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).


If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.


If "Yes," describe in when and how the
organization made the determination.


If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.
If


"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.


If "Yes," describe in  how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.


 If "Yes," explain in  what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.


If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).


If "Yes," provide detail in


If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).


If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).


If "Yes," provide detail in 


 If "Yes," provide detail in 


If "Yes," provide detail in 


 If "Yes," answer 10b below.
(Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to


determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A


and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete


Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)


Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing


documents? 


Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status


under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? 


Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? 


Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and


satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? 


Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)


purposes? 


Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? 


Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign


supported organization? 


Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination


under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)?


Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? 


 Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already


designated in the organization's organizing document?


Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control?


Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to


anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class


benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also


support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? 


Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor


(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35%  controlled entity with


regard to a substantial contributor? 


Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?


Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more


disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described


in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? 


Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which


the supporting organization had an interest?


Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit


from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? 


Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section


4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally integrated


supporting organizations)?


Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? 


 


 


Part IV Supporting Organizations


Section A. All Supporting Organizations


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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732025  10-06-17


5


Yes No


11


a


b


c


11a


11b


11cPart VI.


Yes No


1


2


Part VI


1


2


Part VI


Yes No


1


Part VI 


1


Yes No


1


2


3


1


2


3


Part VI


Part VI


1


2


3


 (see instructions).


a


b


c


line 2 


 line 3 


Part VI


Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No


a


b


a


b


Part VI identify


those supported organizations and explain


2a


2b


3a


3b


Part VI


Answer (a) and (b) below.


Part VI.


Part VI 


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in 


If "No," describe in  how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.


If "Yes," explain in
 how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,


supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.


If "No," describe in how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).


 If "No," explain in  how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).


If "Yes," describe in  the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.


Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year
Complete below.


Complete below.
Describe in  how you supported a government entity (see instructions).


If "Yes," then in 
 how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,


how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.


 If "Yes," explain in  the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement.


Provide details in


If "Yes," describe in the role played by the organization in this regard.


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?


A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)


below, the governing body of a supported organization?


A family member of a person described in (a) above?


A 35%  controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? 


Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to


regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the


tax year? 


Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported


organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? 


Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors


or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)?  


Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the


organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax


year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the


organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?


Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported


organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization?


By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a


significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's


income or assets at all times during the tax year? 


The organization satisfied the Activities Test. 


The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. 


The organization supported a governmental entity. 


Activities Test.


Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of


the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? 


Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more


of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in?


Parent of Supported Organizations. 


Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or


trustees of each of the supported organizations?  


Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each


of its supported organizations?  


 


(continued)Part IV Supporting Organizations 


Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations


Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations


Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations


Section E. Type III Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations


�
�
�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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732026  10-06-17


6


1 See instructions.


Section A - Adjusted Net Income


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8Adjusted Net Income


Section B - Minimum Asset Amount


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


a


b


c


d


e


1a


1b


1c


1d


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


Total 


Discount


Part VI


Minimum Asset Amount 


Section C - Distributable Amount


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


1


2


3


4


5


6


Distributable Amount.


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI.)  All


other Type III non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.


(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year


Net short-term capital gain


Recoveries of prior-year distributions


Other gross income (see instructions)


Add lines 1 through 3


Depreciation and depletion


Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or


collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or


maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)


Other expenses (see instructions)


 (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)


(B) Current Year
(optional)(A) Prior Year


Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see


instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):


Average monthly value of securities


Average monthly cash balances


Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets


(add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)


 claimed for blockage or other


factors (explain in detail in ):


Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets


Subtract line 2 from line 1d


Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2%  of line 3 (for greater amount,


see instructions)


Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)


Multiply line 5 by .035


Recoveries of prior-year distributions


(add line 7 to line 6)


Current Year


Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)


Enter 85%  of line 1


Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)


Enter greater of line 2 or line 3


Income tax imposed in prior year


 Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to


emergency temporary reduction (see instructions)


Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type III supporting organization (see


instructions).


Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 
�


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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732027  10-06-17


7


Section D - Distributions Current Year


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


Part VI


Total annual distributions.


Part VI


(i)


Excess Distributions


(ii)
Underdistributions


Pre-2017


(iii)
Distributable


Amount for 2017
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


Part VI


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


h


i


j


Total 


a


b


c


Part VI.


Part VI


Excess distributions carryover to 2018. 


a


b


c


d


e


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes


Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported


organizations, in excess of income from activity


Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations


Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets


Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)


Other distributions (describe in ). See instructions.


 Add lines 1 through 6.


Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive


(provide details in ). See instructions.


Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6


Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount


Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6


Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-


able cause required- explain in ). See instructions.


Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017


From 2013


From 2014


From 2015


From 2016


of lines 3a through e


Applied to underdistributions of prior years


Applied to 2017 distributable amount


Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)


Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.


Distributions for 2017 from Section D,


line 7: $


Applied to underdistributions of prior years


Applied to 2017 distributable amount


Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.


Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if


any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater


than zero, explain in  See instructions.


Remaining underdistributions for 2017. Subtract lines 3h


and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in


. See instructions.


Add lines 3j


and 4c.


Breakdown of line 7:


Excess from 2013


Excess from 2014


Excess from 2015


Excess from 2016


Excess from 2017


(continued) Part V Type III Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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732028  10-06-17


8


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part III, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)


Part VI Supplemental Information. 


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service


723451  11-01-17


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)


(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 990-PF)


|  Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
|  Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.


Name of the organization Employer identification number


Organization type


Filers of: Section:


 not


 General Rule  Special Rule.


Note: 


General Rule


Special Rules


(1) (2) 


General Rule 


Caution: 


 must


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.


exclusively 


exclusively
 exclusively


nonexclusively


(check one):


Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( ) (enter number) organization


4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust  treated as a private foundation


527 political organization


Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation


4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation


501(c)(3) taxable private foundation


Check if your organization is covered by the  or a


Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.


For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or


property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.


For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3%  support test of the regulations under


sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from


any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of $5,000; or 2%  of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;


or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II.


For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the


year, total contributions of more than $1,000 for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for


the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, II, and III.


For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the


year, contributions  for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box


is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an  religious, charitable, etc.,


purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the applies to this organization because it received 


religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $


An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),


but it  answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line 2, to


certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).


LHA


Schedule B Schedule of Contributors


2017


�


�


�


�


�


�


�


�


�


�


** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


X 3


X







723452  11-01-17


Name of organization Employer identification number


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


(a)


No.


(b)


Name, address, and ZIP + 4


(c)


Total contributions


(d)


Type of contribution


Person


Payroll


Noncash


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 


(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed.


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


$


(Complete Part II for
noncash contributions.)


2


Part I Contributors


�
�
�


�
�
�


�
�
�


�
�
�


�
�
�


�
�
�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


1 X


206,514.


2 X


77,152.


3 X


125,000.


4 X


51,720.


5 X


29,500.


6 X


111,056.
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723453  11-01-17


Name of organization Employer identification number


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


(a)


No.


from


Part I


(c)


FMV (or estimate)


(See instructions.)


(b)


Description of noncash property given


(d)


Date received


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 


(see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed.


$


$


$


$


$


$


3


Part II Noncash Property


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209
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 (Enter this info. once.)


For organizations


completing Part III, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year.


723454  11-01-17


Name of organization Employer identification number


religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for
the year from any one contributor.  (a)  (e) and 


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017)


  
 


(a) No.
from
Part I


(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held


(e) Transfer of gift


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee


(a) No.
from
Part I


(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held


(e) Transfer of gift


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee


(a) No.
from
Part I


(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held


(e) Transfer of gift


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee


(a) No.
from
Part I


(b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held


(e) Transfer of gift


Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee


Complete columns through the following line entry. 
 


Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2017) Page 


| $


Use duplicate copies of Part III if additional space is needed.


Exclusively


4


Part III


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209
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OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service


732051  10-09-17


Held at the End of the Tax Year


(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.


| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.


Open to Public
Inspection


Name of the organization Employer identification number


(a) (b) 


1


2


3


4


5


6


Yes No


Yes No


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


a


b


c


d


2a


2b


2c


2d


Yes No


Yes No


1


2


a


b


(i)


(ii)


a


b


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2017


Complete if the


organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.


Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts


Total number at end of year


Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)


Aggregate value of grants from (during year)


Aggregate value at end of year


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~


~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds


are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only


for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring


impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.


Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).


Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)


Protection of natural habitat


Preservation of open space


Preservation of a historically important land area


Preservation of a certified historic structure


Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last


day of the tax year.


Total number of conservation easements


Total acreage restricted by conservation easements


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)


Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure


listed in the National Register


~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax


year |


Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |


Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of


violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 


|


Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 


| $


Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)


and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and


include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for


conservation easements.


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.


If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,


historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,


the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.


If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical


treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts


relating to these items:


Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1


Assets included in Form 990, Part X


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $


$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide


the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:


Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1


Assets included in Form 990, Part X


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $


$����������������������������������� |


LHA


Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 


Part II Conservation Easements. 


Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.


SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements 2017


� �


� �


� �
� �
�


� �


� �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209
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732052  10-09-17


3


4


5


a


b


c


d


e


Yes No


1


2


a


b


c


d


e


f


a


b


Yes No


1c


1d


1e


1f


Yes No


(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 


1


2


3


4


a


b


c


d


e


f


g


a


b


c


a


b


Yes No


(i)


(ii)


3a(i)


3a(ii)


3b


(a) (b) (c) (d) 


1a


b


c


d


e


Total. 


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017


(continued)


(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)


Two years back Three years back Four years back


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 


Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items


(check all that apply):


Public exhibition


Scholarly research


Preservation for future generations


Loan or exchange programs


Other


Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.


During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets


to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.


Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included


on Form 990, Part X?


If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Amount


Beginning balance


Additions during the year


Distributions during the year


Ending balance


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?


If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII


~~~~~


�������������


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.


Current year Prior year


Beginning of year balance


Contributions


Net investment earnings, gains, and losses


Grants or scholarships


~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~


Other expenditures for facilities


and programs


Administrative expenses


End of year balance


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~


Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:


Board designated or quasi-endowment


Permanent endowment


Temporarily restricted endowment


The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100% .


| %


| %


| %


Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization


by:


unrelated organizations


related organizations


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?


Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.


Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)


Cost or other
basis (other)


Accumulated
depreciation


Book value


Land


Buildings


Leasehold improvements


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~


Equipment


Other


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


��������������������


Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������


2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 


Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 


Part V Endowment Funds. 


Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.


� �
� �
�


� �


� �


� �
�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


810. 810. 0.


0.
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(including name of security)


732053  10-09-17


Total. 


Total. 


(a) (b) (c) 


(1)


(2)


(3)


(a) (b) (c) 


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


(a) (b) 


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


Total. 


(a) (b) 1.


Total. 


2.


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017


(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)


(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)


Description of security or category 


(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |


(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.


Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value


Financial derivatives


Closely-held equity interests


Other


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~


(A)


(B)


(C)


(D)


(E)


(F)


(G)


(H)


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.


Description Book value


���������������������������� |


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.


Description of liability Book value


(1)


(2)


(3)


(4)


(5)


(6)


(7)


(8)


(9)


Federal income taxes


����� |


Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the


organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII


3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.


Part VIII Investments - Program Related.


Part IX Other Assets.


Part X Other Liabilities.


�


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209
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732054  10-09-17


1


2


3


4


5


1


a


b


c


d


e


2a


2b


2c


2d


2a 2d 2e


32e 1


a


b


c


4a


4b


4a 4b


3 4c. 


4c


5


1


2


3


4


5


1


a


b


c


d


e


2a


2b


2c


2d


2a 2d


2e 1


2e


3


a


b


c


4a


4b


4a 4b


3 4c. 


4c


5


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017


(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)


(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)


Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.


Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements


Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments


Donated services and use of facilities


Recoveries of prior year grants


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:


Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)


~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines and 


Total revenue. Add lines and 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


�����������������


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.


Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements


Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Donated services and use of facilities


Prior year adjustments


Other losses


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines through 


Subtract line from line 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:


Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b


Other (Describe in Part XIII.)


~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Add lines and 


Total expenses. Add lines and 


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


����������������


Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,


lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.


4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.


Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.


Part XIII Supplemental Information.


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


1,262,141.


-11,016.


21,430.
10,414.


1,251,727.


0.
1,251,727.


2,406,666.


21,430.
21,430.


2,385,236.


0.
2,385,236.


Part XI, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:


Fundraising events shown net


Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:


Fundraising expenses shown net on Schedule G
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OMB No. 1545-0047


Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service


Did
fundraiser


have custody
or control of


contributions?


732081  09-13-17


 Go to


(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the


organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
| Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public


Inspection|   for the latest instructions.
Employer identification number


1


a


b


c


d


a


b


e


f


g


2


Yes No


(i) 
(ii) 


(iii) 
(iv) 


(v) 


(i)


(vi) 


Yes No


Total


3


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Name of the organization


Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.


Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.


Mail solicitations


Internet and email solicitations


Phone solicitations


In-person solicitations


Solicitation of non-government grants


Solicitation of government grants


Special fundraising events


Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or


key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services?


If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be


compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.


Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)


Activity
Gross receipts


from activity


Amount paid
to (or retained by)


fundraiser
listed in col. 


Amount paid
to (or retained by)


organization


�������������������������������������� |


List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.


LHA


 www.irs.gov/Form990


SCHEDULE G
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities


Part I Fundraising Activities. 


2017


� �
� �
� �
�


� �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209
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732082  09-13-17


2


(d) 


(a) 


(c)


(a) (b) (c) 


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


9


10


11


(a) 
(b) 


(c) 
(d) 


(a) (c)


1


2


3


4


5


6


7


8


Yes Yes Yes


No No No


9


10


a


b


Yes No


a


b


Yes No


Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Pull tabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo


Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000


of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.


Total events


(add col. through


col. )


R
e
ve


n
u


e


Event #1 Event #2 Other events


(event type) (event type) (total number)


Gross receipts


Less: Contributions


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~


Gross income (line 1 minus line 2)


D
ir
e
c
t 


E
xp


e
n


se
s


����


Cash prizes


Noncash prizes


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Rent/facility costs ~~~~~~~~~~~~


Food and beverages


Entertainment


~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Other direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~


Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d)


Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d)


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


������������������������ |
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than


$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.


R
e
ve


n
u


e Bingo Other gaming
Total gaming (add


col. through col. )


D
ir
e
c
t 


E
xp


e
n


se
s


Gross revenue ��������������


Cash prizes


Noncash prizes


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Rent/facility costs


Other direct expenses


~~~~~~~~~~~~


����������


% % %


Volunteer labor ~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)


Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |


��������������������� |


Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:


Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states?


If "No," explain:


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year?


If "Yes," explain:


~~~~~~~~~


Part II Fundraising Events.


Part III Gaming.


� � �
� � �


� �


� �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209


Dinner and
Auction 1


114,617. 114,617.


114,617. 114,617.


21,431. 21,431.
21,431.
93,186.
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732083  09-13-17


3


11


12


13


14


15


Yes No


Yes No


a


b


13a


13b


Yes Noa


b


c


16


17


a


b


Yes No


Supplemental Information. 


Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017


Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 


Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers?


Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed


to administer charitable gaming?


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:


The organization's facility


An outside facility


~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ %


%~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:


Name  |


Address |


Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue?


If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization  |


~~~~~~


$ and the amount


of gaming revenue retained by the third party  | $


If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:


Name  |


Address  |


Gaming manager information:


Name  |


Gaming manager compensation  |


Description of services provided  |


$


Director/officer Employee Independent contractor


Mandatory distributions:


Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to


retain the state gaming license? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~


Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the


organization's own exempt activities during the tax year  | $


Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part III, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,


15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.


Part IV


� �


� �


� �


� � �


� �


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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4


Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)


(continued)
Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) Page 


Part IV Supplemental Information 


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc.13-4341209
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| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.


(Form 990 or 990-EZ)


Open to Public
Inspection


Employer identification number


For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017)


Name of the organization


LHA


SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 2017


South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc. 13-4341209


Form 990, Part I, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:


four national parks -- Everglades National Park, Biscayne National


Park, Dry Tortugas National Park and Big Cypress National Preserve --


through fundraising and community outreach.


Form 990, Part III, Line 1, Description of Organization Mission:


outreach.


Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11b:


990 is reviewed by the Executive Director, Chairman and members of the


Finance Committee.


Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 18:


990 is available for public inspection upon request.


Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19:


Available for public inspection upon request.


Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c:


Process of selecting the independent auditors has not changed since the


prior year.
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I. MISSION 
 
The South Florida National Parks Trust (SFNPT) develops and funds projects that 
promote, preserve, and enhance South Florida's national parks in ways that enrich the 
experience of park visitors, connect diverse communities to these unique resources, and 
build a legacy of park stewardship. 
 
II. OVERVIEW 
 
The SFNPT Administrative Policies and Procedures Manual / Employee Handbook has 
been developed to provide general guidelines about SFNPT policies and procedures for 
SNFPT board members and staff.  
 
The administrative policies and procedures of the SFNPT are established by the Board of 
Directors, which has delegated authority and responsibility for their administration to the 
Executive Director. Employees are encouraged to consult the Executive Director for 
additional information regarding the policies and procedures described in this handbook. 
Questions about personnel matters also may be reviewed with the Executive Director. 
 
SFNPT will provide each individual a copy of this handbook upon employment. All 
employees are expected to abide by it. The highest standards of personal and professional 
ethics and behavior are expected of all SFNPT employees. Further, SFNPT expects each 
employee to display good judgment, diplomacy and courtesy in their professional 
relationships with members of SFNPT's Board of Directors, committees, membership, 
staff, and the general public. 
 
III. EMPLOYMENT POLICIES 
 


A. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
 
SFNPT shall follow the spirit and intent of all federal, state and local employment law 
and is committed to equal employment opportunity. To that end, the Board of Directors 
and Executive Director will not discriminate against any employee or applicant in a 
manner that violates the law. SFNPT is committed to providing equal opportunity for all 
employees and applicants without regard to race, color, religion, national origin, sex, age, 
marital status, sexual orientation, disability, political affiliation, personal appearance, 
family responsibilities, matriculation or any other characteristic protected under federal, 
state or local law. Each person is evaluated on the basis of personal skill and merit. 
  
SFNPT’s policy regarding equal employment opportunity applies to all aspects of 
employment, including recruitment, hiring, job assignments, promotions, working 
conditions, scheduling, benefits, wage and salary administration, disciplinary action, 
termination, and social, educational and recreational programs. 
  
The Executive Director shall act as the responsible agent in the full implementation of the 
Equal Employment Opportunity policy. 
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SFNPT will not tolerate any form of unlawful discrimination. All employees are expected 
to cooperate fully in implementing this policy. In particular, any employee who believes 
that any other employee of SFNPT may have violated the Equal Employment 
Opportunity Policy should report the possible violation to the Executive Director. 
  
If SFNPT determines that a violation of this policy has occurred, it will take appropriate 
disciplinary action against the offending party, which can include counseling, warnings, 
suspensions, and termination. Employees who report, in good faith, violations of this 
policy and employees who cooperate with investigations into alleged violations of this 
policy will not be subject to retaliation. Upon completion of the investigation, SFNPT 
will inform the employee who made the complaint of the results of the investigation. 
 
SFNPT is also committed to complying fully with applicable disability discrimination 
laws, and ensuring that equal opportunity in employment exists at SFNPT for qualified 
persons with disabilities. All employment practices and activities are conducted on a non-
discriminatory basis. Reasonable accommodations will be available to all qualified 
disabled employees, upon request, so long as the potential accommodation does not 
create an undue hardship on SFNPT. Employees who believe that they may require an 
accommodation should discuss these needs with the Executive Director.  
 


B. HIRING 
 
Employees are hired on the basis of work history, professional and other skills, 
knowledge, judgment, education, experience, character, motivation, and other work 
related individual qualities demonstrated in written applications and interviews. 
 
The SFNPT strives to recruit and hire the best possible candidates for each position. 
In the event that the best possible candidate is a relative of a current staff or Board 
member, his or her candidacy must be fully disclosed to the Board and any subsequent 
offer of employment must be approved by the Board. All other Employment Policies 
stated in this document will also be applied. 
 


C. DEFINITION OF TERMS 
 
Employees are designated as full-time, part-time or temporary employees; and either 
exempt or non-exempt (according to the Fair Labor Standards Act).  
 
Probationary Employee: All employees are in a probationary period for six months from 
their date of hire. Probationary employees can be terminated with or without cause. At 
the discretion of the Executive Director, the probationary period may be extended. 
 
Full-time Employee: A salaried employee designated to work at full-time status (an 
average of 40+ hours per week)  
 
Part-time Employee: An hourly employee designated to work less than 40 hours per week 
and compensated based on actual hours worked. 
  
Temporary Employee: An employee hired for a specific period of time or as needed for 
completion of a specific project. The assignment, work schedule and duration of the job 
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will be determined on an individual basis. Whether part-time or full-time, a temporary 
employee is not eligible for benefits except where required by state or federal laws. 
  
Exempt Employee: Executive, administrative and professional employees whose duties 
and responsibilities allow them to be “exempt” from overtime pay provisions as provided 
by the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and any applicable state laws. 
  
Non-exempt Employee: Employees who are not executive, administrative or  
professional employees according to the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) and who are 
eligible for overtime (See Compensation and Economic Benefits).  
 
All employees are classified as Exempt or Non-Exempt in accordance with federal and 
state law and regulations. Each employee is notified at the time of hire of his or her 
specific compensation category and exempt or non-exempt status. 
 


D. POLICY AGAINST WORKPLACE HARASSMENT 
 
SFNPT is committed to providing a work environment for all employees that is free from 
sexual harassment and other types of discriminatory harassment. Employees are expected 
to conduct themselves in a professional manner and to show respect for their co-workers. 
 
SFNPT has developed a policy against harassment and a reporting procedure for 
employees who have been subjected to or witnessed harassment. This policy applies to all 
work-related settings and activities, whether inside or outside the workplace, and includes 
business trips and business-related social events. 
 
SFNPT property (e.g. telephones, copy machines, facsimile machines, computers, and 
computer applications such as email and Internet access) may not be used to engage in 
conduct that violates this policy. SFNPT’s policy against harassment covers employees 
and other individuals who have a relationship with SFNPT which enables SFNPT to 
exercise some control over the individual’s conduct in places and activities that relate to 
SFNPT’s work (e.g. directors, officers, contractors, vendors, volunteers, etc.). 
 
Prohibition of Sexual Harassment: SFNPT’s policy against sexual harassment prohibits 
sexual advances or requests for sexual favors or other physical or verbal conduct of a 
sexual nature, when: (1) submission to such conduct is made an express or implicit 
condition of employment; (2) submission to or rejection of such conduct is used as a 
basis for employment decisions affecting the individual who submits to or rejects such 
conduct; or (3) such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an 
employee’s work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, humiliating, or 
offensive working environment.  
 
While it is not possible to list all of the circumstances which would constitute sexual 
harassment, the following are some examples: (1) unwelcome sexual advances -- whether 
they involve physical touching or not; (2) requests for sexual favors in exchange for 
actual or promised job benefits such as favorable reviews, salary increases, promotions, 
increased benefits, or continued employment; or (3) coerced sexual acts. 
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Depending on the circumstances, the following conduct may also constitute sexual 
harassment: (1) use of sexual epithets, jokes, written or oral references to sexual conduct, 
gossip regarding one’s sex life; (2) sexually oriented comment on an individual’s body, 
comment about an individual’s sexual activity, deficiencies, or prowess; (3) displaying 
sexually suggestive objects, pictures, cartoons; (4) unwelcome leering, whistling, 
deliberate brushing against the body in a suggestive manner; (5) sexual gestures or  
sexually suggestive comments; (6) inquiries into one’s sexual experiences; or (7) 
discussion of one’s sexual activities. 
 
While such behavior, depending on the circumstances, may not be severe or pervasive 
enough to create a sexually hostile work environment, it can nonetheless make co-
workers uncomfortable. Accordingly, such behavior is inappropriate and may result in 
disciplinary action regardless of whether it is unlawful. It is also unlawful and expressly 
against SFNPT policy to retaliate against an employee for filing a complaint of sexual 
harassment or for cooperating with an investigation of a complaint of sexual harassment. 
 
Prohibition of Other Types of Discriminatory Harassment: It is also against SFNPT 
policy to engage in verbal or physical conduct that denigrates or shows hostility or 
aversion toward an individual because of his or her race, color, gender, religion, sexual 
orientation, age, national origin, disability, or other protected category (or that of the 
individual’s relatives, friends, or associates) that: (1) has the purpose or effect of creating 
an intimidating, hostile, humiliating, or offensive working environment; (2) has the 
purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual’s work performance; or 
(3) otherwise adversely affects an individual’s employment opportunities. 
  
Depending on the circumstances, the following conduct may constitute discriminatory 
harassment: (1) epithets, slurs, negative stereotyping, jokes, or threatening, intimidating, 
or hostile acts that relate to race, color, gender, religion, sexual orientation, age, national 
origin, or disability; and (2) written or graphic material that denigrates or shows hostility 
toward an individual or group because of race, color, gender, religion, sexual orientation, 
age, national origin, or disability and that is circulated in the workplace, or placed 
anywhere in SFNPT’s premises such as on an employee’s desk or workspace or on 
SFNPT’s equipment or bulletin boards. Other conduct may also constitute discriminatory 
harassment if it falls within the definition of discriminatory harassment set forth above. It 
is also against SFNPT policy to retaliate against an employee for filing a complaint of 
discriminatory harassment or for cooperating in an investigation of a complaint of 
discriminatory harassment. 
 
Reporting of Harassment: If an employee experiences or witnesses sexual harassment or 
other discriminatory harassment by any employee or Board member of SFNPT, that 
employee should report the incident immediately to his or her supervisor or to the 
Executive Director. Possible harassment by others with whom SFNPT has a business 
relationship, including members, donors, consultants and vendors, should also be 
reported as soon as possible so that appropriate action can be taken. SFNPT will 
promptly and thoroughly investigate all reports of harassment as discreetly and 
confidentially as practicable. The investigation would generally include a private 
interview with the person making a report of harassment. It would also generally be 
necessary to discuss allegations of harassment with the accused individual and others 
who may have information relevant to the investigation. SFNPT’s goal is to conduct a 
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thorough investigation, to determine whether harassment occurred, and to determine what 
action to take if it is determined that improper behavior occurred.  
 
If SFNPT determines that a violation of this policy has occurred, it will take appropriate 
disciplinary action against the offending party, which can include counseling, warnings, 
suspensions, and termination. Employees who report violations of this policy and 
employees who cooperate with investigations into alleged violations of this policy will 
not be subject to retaliation. Upon completion of the investigation, SFNPT will inform 
the employee who made the complaint of the results of the investigation. Compliance 
with this policy is a condition of each employee’s employment. Employees are 
encouraged to raise any questions or concerns about this policy or about possible 
discriminatory harassment with the Executive Director. In the case where the allegation 
of harassment is against the Executive Director, the Board chair should be notified. 
 
IV. COMPENSATION & ECONOMIC BENEFITS 
 
SFNPT provides a package of benefits to all eligible full-time employees. Part-time 
employees are not eligible for benefits. The following outline of benefits is provided with 
the understanding that benefit plans may change from time to time. Continuation of any 
benefits after termination of employment will be solely at the employee's expense and 
only if permitted by policies and statutes. 
 


A. PAYROLL & WORKWEEK 
 
The work week for SFNPT begins on Sunday at 12:01 AM and ends on Saturday at 12:00 
midnight. Subject to SFNPT work assignments and approval by the Executive Director, 
the employee’s supervisor shall determine the hours of employment that best suits the 
needs of the work to be done by the individual employee. 
 
Paychecks are distributed twice a month. Timesheets are due within two days of each pay 
period. All salary deductions are itemized and presented to employees with the paycheck. 
Approved salary deductions may include federal and state income taxes, social security, 
Medicare, and state disability insurance, voluntary medical and group hospitalization 
insurance premiums (if in force and if paid by employee) and other benefits (e.g., life 
insurance, retirement). 
 
Non-exempt employees who perform overtime work authorized in advance by their 
supervisor or the Executive Director will be paid one and one-half (1½) times his or her 
regular hourly wage for time worked in excess of forty (40) hours per week. 
 
If an employee takes paid leave of any type (except holiday pay), leave time is not 
counted toward total hours worked when calculating eligibility for overtime.  
 


B. HEALTH INSURANCE 
 
SFNPT does not currently offer health insurance coverage for its employees, but full-time 
employees may be reimbursed for a portion of their individual health insurance costs, 
subject to negotiation as a condition of employment. 
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C. RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
The SFNPT does not currently offer a retirement plan for employees. 
 
V. VACATION, HOLIDAY & LEAVE BENEFITS 
 


A. VACATION POLICY 
 
Full-time employees are entitled to two weeks of vacation each year. Vacation time is 
accrued on an annual basis from January 1 forward. Vacation time accrued during a given 
year must be used by the end of the following year or forfeited. After five years of 
employment, full-time employees are eligible for three weeks of annual vacation. 
 


B. HOLIDAYS 
 
The SFNPT recognizes all federal holidays observed by the National Park Service 
including: New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Day, President’s Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving and 
Christmas. Full-time employees receive one (1) paid day off for each holiday.  
 
Employees wishing to take religious holidays may substitute a religious holiday for one 
of those listed above, with advance approval from their supervisor and the Executive 
Director. Part-time and temporary employees are not eligible for holiday leave benefits.  
 
If Independence Day, Christmas Day, or New Year's Day falls on Saturday or Sunday, 
the Executive Director will designate a work day to replace the weekend holiday. 
 


C. PERSONAL LEAVE 
 
Employees who have been employed by SFNPT for at least one year may apply for 
personal leaves of absence for up to eight weeks. Personal leaves are unpaid and are 
discretionary with the management of SFNPT. When considering a request for a personal  
leave, SFNPT will consider factors such as the employee’s position, the employee’s 
length of service, the employee’s performance record including attendance, the purpose 
of the leave, the needs of the department in which the employee works, the effect of the 
leave on other employees, and SFNPT’s general business needs. 
 
SFNPT cannot guarantee reinstatement upon return from personal leave. SFNPT will 
make a reasonable effort to place an employee in an available position for which he or 
she is qualified. If such a position is not available, then the employee’s employment will 
terminate. The employee may later apply for re-employment. Employees who fail to 
report to work after an approved leave of absence are deemed to have voluntarily 
resigned. When an approved leave has been exhausted, the employee may request 
additional leave. The Executive Director must approve all unpaid leave. 
 


D. JURY DUTY 
 
For time served on jury duty, SFNPT will pay full-time employees the difference 
between his or her salary and any amount paid by the government, unless prohibited by 
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law, up to a maximum of ten days. If an employee is required to serve more than ten days 
of jury duty, SFNPT will provide the employee with unpaid leave. Employees must 
provide SFNPT a copy of proof of service received from the court in which they serve. 
 


E. MILITARY LEAVE 
 
Full-time employees will be granted a leave of absence for duty in the National Guard or 
reserve armed forces. During such leave, employee compensation will be reduced by the 
amount of military pay received. Employees on military leave will continue to 
accumulate benefits during the leave period. 
 
VI. WORK REVIEW & PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 
The work of each full-time employee is reviewed on an ongoing basis with the supervisor 
to provide a means of evaluating performance. The annual performance review is a 
formal opportunity for the supervisor and employee to exchange ideas that will 
strengthen their working relationship, review the past year, and anticipate SFNPT's needs 
in the coming year. The purpose of the review is to encourage the exchange of ideas in 
order to create positive change within SFNPT. To that end, it is incumbent upon both 
parties to have open and honest discussion concerning the employee’s performance. It is 
further incumbent upon the supervisor to clearly communicate the needs of SFNPT and 
what is expected of the employee in contributing to the success of SFNPT for the coming 
year. Both supervisor and employee should attempt to arrive at an understanding 
regarding the objectives for the coming year. Both parties should sign the performance 
review form, which will be kept as part of the employee's personnel record and used as a 
guide during the course of the year to monitor employee progress relative to the agreed 
upon objectives. The Executive Director reviews the work of all supervisors. Work 
reviews for other staff are the responsibility of the appropriate supervisor, subject to 
confirmation by the Executive Director. The work of the Executive Director shall be 
reviewed by the Board.  
 
Professional Development: When funds permit, SFNPT will assist all employees to 
attend non-mandatory workshops, seminars, conferences, and classes for continued staff 
development. Individual employees can help identify training needs by assisting their 
supervisor to determine knowledge, skills and abilities necessary for job performance, 
areas in need of improvement, and career development goals. Each employee must 
submit training requests to his or her supervisor for consideration. Monetary limits on 
training are established annually. 
 
VII. REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 
 
Reimbursement is authorized for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred on the job. 
Reimbursable travel expenses include only those legitimate business expenses incurred 
while traveling in connection with SFNPT business. Employees are responsible for 
transportation costs between the office and home. Expenses incurred during periods of 
paid time off while in a travel status are not allowable. Only if a weekend stay is required 
during a work-related trip will expenses incurred during the weekend be reimbursed in 
accordance with regular travel policies. Miscellaneous business expenses incurred while 
on SFNPT travel are also reimbursable. The employee must support each expense with 







Adopted 09/27/13                                                                                                     9 of 12 


paid receipts. Examples of allowable miscellaneous expenses include work-related 
supplies, business telephone calls, and other incidental expenses not directly related to 
travel, lodging or meals.  
 
Reimbursement for Meals: Meal reimbursement covers actual out-of-pocket expenses for 
all meals from time of departure until return, except where meals are included in 
conference or workshop fees. Expenses for alcoholic beverages are not covered. Meal 
reimbursement will be paid upon submission of receipts, not to exceed the maximum 
allowed by U.S. General Services Administration meal rates. To check allowable rates, 
visit www.gsa.gov/perdiem.  
 
Reimbursement for Lodging: Lodging reimbursement covers actual out-of-pocket 
lodging expenses. Prior approval by the Executive Director is required.   
 
Reimbursement for Transportation: SFNPT will reimburse transportation expenses 
(airfare, train, bus, etc.) that are documented by a paid receipt showing origination and 
destination. Local transportation including taxi, ground shuttles, subway, and the like will 
also be reimbursed when documented with a paid receipt. 
 
Reimbursement for Personal Vehicle: SFNPT will reimburse all travel via personal auto 
at the federal mileage rate for trips under 100 miles. Rental cars from an approved auto 
rental agency will be used for trips over 100 miles. When a rental car is used it will be 
returned with a full tank of fuel and fuel expenses will be reimbursed on expense reports 
with receipts. An employee’s personal auto may be used in lieu of a rental vehicle for 
trips over 100 miles if approved by the Executive Director.  
 
A request for travel reimbursement must be turned in within one month after incurring 
the expense in order to qualify for reimbursement. Otherwise, the employee waives his or 
her right to reimbursement. 
 
VIII. SEPARATION & RETURN OF PROPERTY 
 
Employment of an individual may be terminated by resignation, discharge, retirement, or 
a need to reduce the work force. Discharge can be for any reason not prohibited by law. 
Employees are free to resign at any time, and SFNPT reserves the right to terminate 
employment for any lawful reason. Any individual who is terminated within the initial 
probationary period is not subject to the 2 weeks notice nor entitled to compensation for 
personal leave credits and will receive compensation only to his or her last day of 
employment. Temporary employees may be terminated without advance notice.  
 
After the Probationary Period is completed, an employee may not be discharged except 
for good cause and in accordance with federal, state and local law. “Good cause” means 
reasonable job-related grounds for dismissal based on a failure to satisfactorily perform 
job duties, disruption of the employer’s operation, or other legitimate business reason. 
 
Return of Property: Employees are responsible for SFNPT equipment, property and work 
products that may be issued to them and/or are in their possession or control, including 
but not limited to: 
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o Credit cards 
o Identification badges 
o Office/building keys 
o Office/building security passes 
o Computers, computer diskettes, electronic/voice mail codes 
o Intellectual property (e.g., written materials, work products) 


 
In the event of separation or immediately upon request by the Executive Director, 
employees must return all SFNPT property in their  possession or control. Where 
permitted by law, SFNPT may withhold from the employee's final paycheck the cost of 
any property which is not returned when required. SFNPT also may take any action 
deemed appropriate to recover or protect its property. 
 
IX. OTHER RELATED POLICIES 
 


A. GRIEVANCE POLICY & PROCEDURES 
 
Employees are encouraged to discuss any concern or problem involving work, working 
conditions, or SFNPT policies and procedures with a supervisor. A discussion between 
the parties involved may resolve the issue at hand. If not, the SFNPT has a grievance 
policy and procedure for employees who have not been able to resolve their work-related 
concerns informally. The grievance procedure does not apply to temporary, probationary, 
or contract employees.  
 
Step 1: An employee may submit a formal complaint in writing, including the relief 
sought, to his or her supervisor within seven business days (M-F) of the date of the action 
giving rise to the complaint. If the employee is unable to resolve the complaint with his 
or her supervisor within five (5) days, or if the complaint involves the employee’s 
immediate supervisor, the employee can present the complaint to the Executive Director. 
 
Step 2: If the complaint remains unresolved after the remedies provided in Step 1 have 
been exhausted, an employee has three days to present his or her complaint in writing 
with the desired remedy to the Executive Director. If the complaint involves the 
Executive Director, the employee can begin the complaint process at Step 3. If the 
complaint is not resolved within five (5) working days, an employee may appeal his or 
her complaint to the Board Chair. 
  
Step 3: If the complaint remains unresolved after the remedies provided in Step 1 have 
been exhausted, an employee has three days to present his or her complaint in writing 
with the desired remedy to the Board Chair. The Board Chair will take the issue to the 
Executive Committee and may refer the complaint to an independent party for mediation.   
 
The Executive Committee will issue its decision within 15 working days and the decision 
of the Executive Committee is final and binding. 
 


B. PERSONNEL RECORDS 
 
Personnel records are the property of SFNPT and access to the information they contain 
is restricted and confidential. A personnel file shall be kept for each employee and should 
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include the employee’s job application, copy of the letter of employment and position 
description, performance reviews, disciplinary records, records of salary increases and 
any other relevant personnel information. It is the responsibility of each employee to 
promptly notify his or her supervisor in writing of any changes in personnel data, 
including personal mailing addresses, telephone numbers, names of dependents, and  
individuals to be contacted in the event of an emergency. All employees must complete, 
within two days of the end of each pay period, their time and attendance record for 
review and approval by the Executive Director. Accurately recording time worked is the  
responsibility of every employee. Tampering, altering, or falsifying time records, or 
recording time on another employee's time record may result in disciplinary action, 
including separation from employment with SFNPT. 
 


C. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT 
 
Individuals employed by SFNPT may hold outside jobs as long as they meet the 
performance standards of their job with SFNPT. Employees should consider the impact 
that outside employment may have on their ability to perform their duties at SFNPT. All 
employees will be evaluated by the same performance standards and will be subject to  
SFNPT scheduling demands, regardless of any outside work requirements. If SFNPT 
determines that an employee's outside work interferes with their job performance or their 
ability to meet the requirements of SFNPT, as they are modified from time to time, the 
employee may be asked to terminate the outside employment if he or she wishes to 
remain employed with SFNPT. Outside employment that constitutes a conflict of interest 
is prohibited. Employees may not receive any income or material gain from individuals  
or organizations for materials produced or services rendered while performing their jobs 
with SFNPT. 
 


D. NON-DISCLOSURE OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 
 
Any information that an employee learns about SFNPT, its members, donors or program 
participants as a result of working for SFNPT that is not otherwise publicly available 
constitutes confidential information. Employees may not disclose confidential 
information to anyone who is not employed by SFNPT or to other persons employed by 
SFNPT who do not need to know such information to assist in rendering services. The 
protection of privileged and confidential information, including trade secrets, is vital to 
the interests and the success of SFNPT. The disclosure, distribution, electronic 
transmission or copying of SFNPT’s confidential information is prohibited. Such 
information includes, but is not limited to the following examples: 
 


o Compensation data 
o Program and financial information, including information related to members, 


donors, program participants, and pending projects and proposals.  
 
Employees are required to sign a non-disclosure agreement as a condition of 
employment. Any employee who discloses confidential SFNPT information will be 
subject to disciplinary action (including possible separation), even if he or she does not 
actually benefit from the disclosure of such information. Discussions involving sensitive 
information should always be held in confidential settings to safeguard the confidentiality 
of the information. Conversations regarding confidential information generally should not 
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be conducted on cell phones, or in elevators, restrooms, restaurants, or other places where 
conversations might be overheard. 
  
 E. DRUG FREE WORK PLACE 
 
The unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a controlled 
substance is prohibited at SFNPT. Employment will be immediately terminated if any 
employee is found to be engaged in any such activities. In the event that any employee 
has a problem with alcohol or drug abuse and wishes to participate in a rehabilitation or 
special assistance program, the employee should speak to his or her supervisor. SFNPT 
will work with the employee to find appropriate treatment. 
 
South Florida National Parks Trust 
Approved & Adopted: September 25, 2013 
 
 
EMPLOYEE RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE 
 


I hereby acknowledge receipt of the SFNPT Employee Handbook. I understand that it is 
my continuing responsibility to read and know its contents. I have read, understand and 
agree to all of the above. I agree to return the Employee Handbook upon termination of 
my employment. 
 
Signature _____________________________________________ 
 
Print Name ___________________________________________ 
 
Date ________________________ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY POLICY AND PLEDGE 
 


Any information that an employee learns about SFNPT, or its members or donors, as a 
result of working for SFNPT that is not otherwise publicly available constitutes 
confidential information. Employees may not disclose confidential information to anyone 
who is not employed by SFNPT or to other persons employed by SFNPT who do not 
need to know such information to assist in rendering services. The disclosure, 
distribution, electronic transmission or copying of SFNPT confidential information is 
prohibited. Any employee who discloses confidential SFNPT information will be subject 
to disciplinary action (including possible separation), even if he or she does not actually 
benefit from the disclosure of such information. I understand the above policy and pledge 
not to disclose confidential information. 
 
Signature _____________________________________________ 
 
Print Name ___________________________________________ 
 
Date ________________________ 
 
 
Please sign and return to the Executive Director 
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THE SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST, INC. 
 


BYLAWS (Amended January 26, 2018)  
 


ARTICLE I 
 


ORGANIZATION 
 
Section 1. Name. The name of the organization shall be the South Florida National Parks Trust, Inc., 


hereinafter referred to as the “Trust.”  
 
Section 2. History and Organization. The President of the United States signed Public Law 105-391 


on November 13, 1998 directing the National Park Foundation to “design and implement a 
comprehensive program to assist and promote philanthropic programs of support at the 
individual national park unit level.” To carry out this congressional mandate, the National 
Park Foundation created the Trust in June 2002 as a committee of the foundation. The 
Trust was subsequently incorporated as a not-for-profit corporation in the state of Florida 
under the state’s Not For Profit Corporation Act, so that it might function as a stand-alone 
organization. The Secretary of State of Florida approved the filing of the Trust’s Articles of 
Incorporation on May 31, 2006.  


 
ARTICLE II 


 
PURPOSES 


 
The Trust has been established to improve the quality of life in South Florida by supporting Everglades 
National Park, Biscayne National Park, Dry Tortugas National Park and Big Cypress National Preserve 
(hereinafter referred to as “South Florida’s National Parks”) through fund-raising and community 
outreach. The Trust is organized exclusively for charitable purposes under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code. 
 
The purposes of the South Florida National Parks Trust are to accept, receive, solicit, administer and use 
any gifts, devises or bequests of real or personal property or any income from such property or other 
interest in it for the benefit of, or in connection with South Florida’s National Parks and thereby to further 
the conservation, preservation, and use of natural, scenic, historic, scientific, educational or recreational 
resources of those national parks for future generations. 
 


ARTICLE III 
 


OFFICES 
 
The principal office of the Trust shall be at such place or places as the Trustees designate. 


 
ARTICLE IV 


 
TRUSTEES 
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Section 1. General. The Trust shall be governed by a Board of Trustees comprised of no more than 
25 individuals.  


 
Section 2. Governance. The Trustees and officers of the Board of Trustees shall be appointed by a 


majority of the Board of Trustees.  
 
Section 3. Authority. The Board of Trustees is responsible for the oversight of the management and 


control of all assets of the Trust and for the conduct of the Trust’s affairs consistent with 
the Trust’s bylaws. 


 
Section 4. Term of Office and Vacancies. The term of office for Trustees shall be six years, 


beginning October 1 of the first year, and terminating on September 31 of the final year of 
the term. Terms of those appointed shall be staggered to assure continuity of 
administration and establish rotation of board membership. A person appointed to fill a 
vacancy occurring prior to the expiration of a Trustee’s term shall be appointed only for 
the remainder of that term. Trustees appointed to a partial term may be eligible for 
reappointment to a full term. Trustees shall not serve more than 15 consecutive years. 


 
 In the event of a vacancy, the Nominations Committee shall nominate a candidate to fill 


the vacancy, after which the Board of Trustees shall vote to accept or reject the candidate.  
 
Section 5. Resignation. Any Trustee may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Chairman 


or Vice Chairman of the Board of Trustees. Any such resignation shall take effect at the 
time specified therein, or if the time is not specified, upon its acceptance by the Chairman 
or Vice Chairman. 


 
Section 6. Meetings. The Trust shall convene at least four times annually. The organization’s annual 


meeting shall be held in the month of September or October, at which time the financial 
statements for the immediately preceding fiscal year as  compiled, reviewed or audited by 
an independent certified public accountant shall be presented to the Board of Trustees. At a 
spring meeting the Board of Trustees shall adopt a budget for the coming fiscal year.  


 
 Other meetings of the Trust may be held at such times and at such places as may be 


decided by the Trustees. Special meetings may be called for any purpose at any time by the 
Chairman. The Chairman shall call a special meeting at the written request of any three (3) 
Trustees. 


 
Section 7. Notice of Meetings. Notice of all meetings of the Board of Trustees, both regular and 


special, shall be given each Trustee at least ten (10) days before the meeting, and the notice 
of any special meeting shall state the business of the meeting. Notice of all committee 
meetings, shall be given each Trustee at least three (3) days before the meeting, and the 
notice of any special meeting shall state the business of the meeting. Notice of a meeting of 
the Board of Trustees shall constitute notice of a meeting of the Executive Committee. 


 
Section 8. Quorum. The presence of a majority of Trustees shall be necessary to constitute a quorum 


for the transaction of business at all meetings of the Trust, and the act of a majority of 
Trustees so present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board 
of Trustees. A Trustee participating in a meeting by means of conference telephone, where 
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all parties can simultaneously hear each other during the meeting, shall be deemed present 
for purposes of this section. 


 
Section 9 Officers. Officers of the Trust shall be elected by the Board of Trustees at the annual 


meeting. The Chairman may nominate Trustees for partial terms at other times when 
necessary. 


 
Section 10. Compensation. Trustees shall not receive any compensation for their services. Trustees 


may be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred as a result of Trust business 
and for any special services performed at the request and on behalf of the Trust aside from 
their duties as Trustees. 


 
Section 11. Rules and Regulations. The Trustees may adopt rules and regulations for the 


administration and conduct of affairs of the Trust, provided such rules or regulations are 
not inconsistent with these bylaws, with the tax-exempt status of the Trust or with the 
policies and procedures of the National Park Service. The Trustees may alter, amend, or 
repeal any such rule or regulation adopted. 


 
Section 12. Termination of Office. Failure to attend three consecutive Board of Trustee meetings, 


unless prevented from attending by reason of illness, may, at the discretion of the 
chairman, terminate the term of office of any Trustee and, as the final business of the 
meeting at the end of which such a termination becomes effective, the Trustee shall be 
notified of the termination and there shall be appropriate record thereof in the minutes of 
such meeting. 


 
Section 13. Trustees’ Manual. The Trust shall provide each Trustee with a Trustee’s Manual which 


shall describe the organizational structure of the Trust and the responsibilities of the 
Trustees. The manual also shall describe the policies and procedures of the National Park 
Service to which the Trustees and the Trust must adhere. 


 
Section 14. Conflicts of Interest. The Trust shall enter into no contract between itself and one or more 


of its Trustees or any corporation, partnership, association, or other organization in which 
one or more Trustees are directors or officers, or have a financial interest unless: 


 
(a) The material facts as to the relationship or interest are disclosed or are known to the 
Board of Trustees and the Trustees authorize the contract or transaction by the affirmative 
votes of a majority of the disinterested Trustees; and 


 
(b) The contract or transaction is fair to the Trust. 


 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, an interested Trustee may be counted in order to qualify a 
quorum and, except as the Trustees may otherwise direct, may participate in the discussion 
of the matter under consideration if such interested Trustee first discloses the nature of his 
or her self-interest and abstains from the actual vote on the conflicting activity. 


 
ARTICLE V 


 
COMMITTEES 
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Section 1. General. The Chairman shall appoint such committees as may be required for the conduct 


of the affairs of the Trust. The Chairman shall be an ex-officio member of all committees. 
 
Section 2. Executive Committee. At each annual meeting the Chairman shall appoint the Executive 


Committee consisting of at least five trustees. A majority of the members of the Executive 
Committee shall constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority of the members present at 
any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Executive Committee. 


 
The Executive Committee shall have and exercise all the powers of the Board of Trustees 
between meetings of the board, excluding the power to amend the annual budget of the  
Trust as adopted by the Trustees, to nominate new Trustees, or to take any action which 
conflicts with any resolution of the Trustees then in effect. The Executive Committee shall 
be subject to general policies, which may be established from time to time by the Trustees. 


 
The minutes of each meeting of the Executive Committee shall be distributed prior to the 
next meeting of the Board of Trustees to each Trustee and all actions of the Executive 
Committee shall be reported to such meeting. Any action of the Executive Committee may 
be subject to revision or alteration by the Board of Trustees, provided no rights or acts of 
third parties shall be adversely affected by such revision or alteration. 


 
The Executive Committee shall meet at the call of the Chairman. Not less than three (3) 
days written notice of the meeting shall be provided to each Trustee, although a member’s 
notice maybe waived by that member. The Executive Committee may meet at the principal 
office of the Trust, or at such place as the Chairman may designate or by means of a 
telephone conference call. The Executive Committee may also take action by unanimous 
written consent. 


 
Section 3. Finance Committee. There shall be a Finance Committee consisting of at least 


three (3) Trustees, including the Treasurer of the Board. Subject to supervision by the 
Board of Trustees, the Finance Committee shall be responsible for coordinating with the 
Chairman and the Executive Director the management of the financial affairs of the 
organization, including but not limited to receipts, disbursements, investments, budgets 
and the policies related thereto. The Finance Committee shall be responsible for reviewing 
and presenting the annual financial statements and the annual budget to the Board of 
Trustees.  


 
Section 4. Grants & Programs Committee. There shall be a Grants & Programs Committee 


consisting of at least three (3) Trustees. Subject to supervision by the Board of Trustees, 
the Grants & Programs Committee shall develop grants-making policies and guidelines. 
The committee shall review all proposals for funding submitted by the Superintendents of 
South Florida’s National Parks and recommend grants for approval for the Board of 
Trustees in accordance with established guidelines.  


 
 The Grants & Programs Committee shall review all restricted contributions and grants to 


ensure that they are allocated in accord with donor imposed restrictions. 
 
 The committee shall communicate the strategic plans and programmatic priorities of South 
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Florida’s National Parks to the Board of Trustees.  
 


Section 5. Development Committee. There shall be a Development Committee consisting of at least 
three (3) Trustees and others as may be deemed appropriate. Subject to supervision by the 
Board of Trustees, the Development Committee shall work in partnership with individual 
Trustees, the Executive Director and South Florida’s National Parks to raise funds for 
programs and projects which further the mission of Trust and its partner parks.  


 
 The Development Committee shall oversee and coordinate all fund-raising strategies, 


solicit the participation of South Florida’s National Parks in planning and coordinating 
fund-raising efforts and events, and encourage all Trustees to become actively involved in 
fund-raising as a primary responsibility associated with duties as a Trustee.  


 
 The Development Committee shall present all proposed restricted contributions and  


 contributions of property to the Executive Director and Chairman to ensure compliance 
with National Park Service rules and regulations concerning the acceptance of such 
contributions. 


 
Section 6. Nominations Committee. There shall be a Nominations Committee consisting of at least 


three (3) Trustees. Subject to supervision by the Board of Trustees, the Nominations 
Committee shall be responsible for reviewing candidates to fill vacant Trustee positions 
and for recommending candidates to the Board of Trustees.  


 
 The Nominations Committee also shall be responsible for recruiting and screening 


candidates for any executive position, and for recommending qualified candidates to the 
Board of Trustees.  


 
 The Nominations Committee shall recommend a slate of officers for approval at the annual 


meeting of the Board of Trustees, suggest committee assignments and committee chairs to 
the Chairman, ensure appropriate orientation for all new Trustees and oversee the process 
for Board of Trustees self assessment. 


 
Section 7. Communications Committee. There shall be a Communications Committee consisting of 


at least three (3) Trustees. Subject to supervision by the Board of Trustees, the 
Communications Committee shall be responsible for the oversight of the Trust’s 
communications plan and for its relations with South Florida’s National Parks and the 
National Park Service.  
 


Section 8. Special Committees. The Board of Trustees or the Chairman may create one or more 
special committees as necessary. Special committees shall be advisory in nature. The 
Chairman shall specify the purpose for which the special committee is created and appoint 
members to serve on the special committee. Individuals who are not Trustees may be 
appointed to serve on a special committee.  


 
ARTICLE VI 


 
OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
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Section 1. Chairman. A Chairman shall be elected annually by the Board of Trustees. The Chairman 
shall exercise general supervision over the affairs of the Trust and the activities of the 
Executive Director, act in an advisory capacity to all other officers and preside at all 
meetings of the Board of Trustees, provided that the Chairman may delegate the 
responsibility of presiding at meetings to the Vice Chairman.  


 
Section 2. Vice Chairman. A Vice Chairman shall be elected annually by the Board of Trustees and 


shall exercise the powers and duties of the Chairman in the event the Chairman is unable 
to act for any reason. The Vice Chairman shall perform other such appropriate duties as 
the Chairman may assign or delegate to him or her. 


 
Section 3. Secretary. A Secretary shall be elected annually by the Board of Trustees and shall make 


and have custody of all records of the South Florida National Parks Trust including 
minutes of all meetings.  


 
  The Secretary shall give and serve all notices to members and shall perform all other duties 


generally incident to the Secretary. The day-to-day discharge of any of these duties may be  
delegated to the Executive Director with the concurrence of the Board of Trustees.  


 
  The Secretary or the Executive Director shall make the minutes of the Trust available to 


members of the general public upon request. 
 


Section 4. Treasurer. A Treasurer shall be elected annually by the Board Trustees and shall serve on 
the Finance Committee. The Treasurer shall oversee the Trust’s financial affairs. The 
treasurer shall be responsible for the accuracy of all financial reports and data and ensure 
that all investments are prudent.  


 
 The Treasurer shall ensure that all funds received by the Trust are deposited in accounts 


established by the Trust or such accounts as are designated by the Board of Trustees. The 
Treasurer shall submit a periodic report of financial activities to the Board of Trustees.  


 
 As soon as practical after the end of each fiscal year the Treasurer shall submit to the 


Board of Trustees a statement of the financial condition of the Trust, certified by 
independent accountants retained by the Trust. The report shall consist of a balance sheet 
and related statements of income and expense for the preceding year.  


 
 The Treasurer or the Executive Director shall make such annual report available to 


members of the general public upon receiving a request for financial information. 
 
Section 5. Other Officers. The Board of Trustees may appoint such officers as the board may deem 


necessary or appropriate to conduct the business of the Trust.  
 
Section 6. Term of Office. Officers of the Trust shall serve for terms of one year or until their 


successors have been duly elected and their terms of office have become effective. Trustees 
shall be eligible for re-election as officers during their tenure as Trustees. 


 
Section 7. Executive Director. The Executive Director shall be appointed by a majority of the Board 


of Trustees upon the recommendation of the Nominations Committee. The Executive 
Director shall, under the supervision of the Chairman, be responsible for implementing the 
policies of the Board of Trustees and for managing the day-to-day activities of the Trust, 
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except for those duties assigned to Trustees by these Bylaws. A majority of Trustees shall 
have the authority to remove the Executive Director for any reason. 


 
 The Executive Director, to the extent authorized by the Chairman or the Trustees may sign 


for and on behalf of the Trust, all instruments, contracts, documents or reports, , which may 
be necessary or appropriate in the conduct of the Trust’s business, with the exception that 
the Executive Director shall not, without the specific approval of the Chairman, be 
authorized to: 


 
 i. Borrow funds on behalf of the Trust.  
  
 ii. Approve or modify  budgets. 
 
 iii. Hire, fire or modify compensation. 
 
 iv. Approve transactions with entities directly or indirectly benefitting an employee or 


Trustee. 
 
 v. Make any expenditures aggregating over $5,000 in one year not expressly contemplated 


by the budget approved above. 
  


 vi. Any transactions aggregating over $5,000 in one year not expressly contemplated by the 
budget approved above. 


 
 vii. Any debt or guaranty incurred by the Corporation other than credit card usage in the 


ordinary course of business expressly contemplated by the budget approved above. 
 
 viii. Any extension of credit. 
 
 ix. Amendment of Articles or Bylaws. 
 
 The Executive Director shall review and approve all contributions to the Trust of property 


and any contributions that contain restrictions, prior to acceptance of such contributions, to 
ensure consistency with Trust policies and National Park Service rules and guidelines.  


 
 The Executive Director shall, with the supervision of the Chairman, be responsible for hiring 


and supervising such staff and independent contractors or consultants as the Board of 
Trustees may deem necessary and appropriate to conduct the business of the Trust.  


 
 The Executive Director shall perform such other duties as assigned by these Bylaws or other 


duties as may be assigned by the Chairman with approval by the Board of Trustees. 
 
 The Board of Trustees shall determine the compensation for the Executive Director and such 


compensation shall be reviewed annually by the Finance Committee and the Board of 
Trustees as part of the organization’s budget.   


 
 


ARTICLE VII 
 


FISCAL YEAR 
 


The fiscal year of the Trust shall begin each year on July 1st and terminate June 30th of the following year. 
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ARTICLE VIII 
 


TAX-EXEMPT STATUS 
 
Trustees and the Trust shall not take any action inconsistent with the tax-exempt status of the organization. 
 


ARTICLE IX 
 


LOANS 
 


No loans shall be made by the Trust to its Trustees, its officers or employees.. 
 


ARTICLE X 
 


INDEMNIFICATION 
 
Trust employees who are determined by the Board to be entitled and Trustees shall be entitled to the full 
extent of the law to indemnification by the Trust against all expenses including but not limited to 
attorney’s fees, judgments, claims and amounts paid in settlement arising from any claim or proceeding 
that relates to their status as a Trustee or Trust employee. 


 
ARTICLE XI 


 
DISSOLUTION 


 
Upon the dissolution of the Trust, all assets of the organization shall be distributed for one or more exempt 
purposes within the meaning of section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code or corresponding section 
of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the National Park Service for a public purpose.  


 
ARTICLE XII 


 
AMENDMENTS 


 
These Bylaws maybe amended or repealed by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees, provided that 
notice of the proposed action shall be mailed to each member at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting 
and provided further that the Board of Trustees may at any meeting by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of its entire 
membership dispense with the 10-day requirement.  
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TRUSTEES OF THE SOUTH FLORIDA NATIONAL PARKS TRUST 


(Current as of April 26, 2019) 
 


Mr. Carlos F. Arazoza 
Arazoza & Company P.A. 


Coral Gables, Florida 
 


Mr. Dean Carlson 
ENGR Labs 


Miami, Florida 
 


Mr. Colton Chase 
Herbert W. Hoover Foundation 


Miami, Florida 
 


Ms. Corinne Guerra 
Summit Group Properties 


Coral Gables, FL 
 


Mr. Howard Isaacson 
Howard Isaacson Inc.  


Naples, Florida  
 


Mr. Timothy J. Koenig 
Circuit Court Judge, 16th Circuit 


Key West, Florida 
 


Mr. Edward M. Kolesar 
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Ltd. 


Naples, Florida 
 


Ms. Maria Cristina Lloveras 
MCL Coordination 


Miami, Florida 
 


Ms. Fran Mainella 
National Park Service Director (retired) 


Bonita Springs, Florida 
 


Mr. James Malone 
Qorval Partners LLC 


Naples, Florida 
 


Mr. Gavin McKenzie 
McKenzie Construction 


Miami, Florida 


Ms. Tamara D. McKeown 
Tamara D. McKeown P.A. 


Miami, Florida 
 


Mr. Chuck L. Mlakar Jr. 
The Millcraft Group 


Bonita Springs, Florida 
 


Mr. Jimmy Morales 
City Manager, City of Miami Beach  


Miami Beach, Florida 
 


Mr. Gary Pappas 
Carlton Fields Jorden Burt P.A. 


Miami, FL 
 


Mr. Wayne H. Rassner, Chairman 
Kramer & Rassner P.A. 


Miami, Florida 
 


Colonel Terrence “Rock” Salt 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (retired) 


Miami, Florida  
 


Mr. Rainer W. Schael 
RS Environmental Consulting Inc. 


Miami, Florida 
 


Ms. Ellen Siegel 
Environmental Educator 


Miami, Florida 
 


Mr. Robert F. Skinner 
Skinner and Associates Inc. 


Key Biscayne, Florida 
 


Mr. Patrick White 
Porter Wright Morris & Arthur (retired) 


Naples, Florida 
 


Mr. David Van Loon 
Highsmith & Van Loon P.A. 


Key West, Florida 
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	Text41: April 25, 2019
 
Ms. Janet Gunderson
Human Services Advisory Board
1100 Simonton Street
Key West, FL 33040
 
Dear Janet -  
 
The South Florida National Parks Trust is pleased to submit this grant application in support of a Dry Tortugas Education Program that introduces Monroe County school children to Dry Tortugas National Park on ranger-led student field trips. 
 
PART I - The South Florida National Parks Trust (SFNPT) is the official nonprofit partner of four national parks in South Florida, including Dry Tortugas National Park in the Florida Keys. Education is our top priority. 
 
The SFNPT funds environmental education programs for South Florida school students in four national parks through its partnership with the National Park Service. In addition to Dry Tortugas National Park, the SFNPT supports education programs in Everglades National Park, Biscayne National Park and Big Cypress National Preserve. 
 
In the case of Dry Tortugas, the SFNPT organizes student field trips to the park and pays for student transportation. National Park Service rangers lead the programs. 
 
Education programs at Dry Tortugas National Park are provided free of charge by the National Park Service but the cost of ferry transportation to and from the park ($99 per student) puts those programs out of reach for many schools and students.
 
The SFNPT helps schools pay for the cost of transportation so more students can visit Dry Tortugas National Park.
 
In FY 2018, the SFNPT sponsored seven field trips to the park for 163 students. 
 
In FY 2019, the SFNPT expects to sponsor eight field trips to the park for an estimated 200 students.
 
This grant request will pay for student field trips to the park during the 2019-2020 school year.
 
PART II - No changes.
 
Thank you for the opportunity to submit this grant request.
 
Sincerely,
 
Don Finefrock
Executive Director
South Florida National Parks Trust
 
 
	Text42:  The South Florida National Parks Trust develops and funds projects that promote, preserve, and enhance South Florida's national parks in ways that enrich the experience of park visitors, connect diverse communities to these unique resources, and build a legacy of park stewardship.

	Text44: This grant will pay for transportation to and from Dry Tortugas National Park for local school children, teachers and chaperones who participate in the Dry Tortugas Education Program.
	Physical Address: 1390 South Dixie Highway #2203, Coral Gables, FL 33146
	Mailing Address: 1390 South Dixie Highway #2203
	City State Zip: Coral Gables, FL 33146
	Phone: 305-665-4769
	Fax: 305 665 4171
	Email: dfinefrock@southfloridaparks.org
	Who should we contact with questions about this application: don finefrock, executive director
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	Text178: 
	Text214: The Dry Tortugas Education Program is an enrichment program that:

1) Connects Monroe County school students to a Civil War landmark (Fort Jefferson) and a marine sanctuary (the park itself) that are inaccessible to many because of the high cost of transportation to Dry Tortugas National Park (thereby addressing an economic need), and 

2) Allows student to leave the classroom and put away their cell phones for a day of adventure and learning in a national park where American history and nature come alive (thereby addressing a sensory need).
	Text69: The Dry Tortugas Education Program is open to all Monroe County schools with programs that cater to both elementary school students and middle school students. Schools that have participated in the program in the past include Big Pine Academy, Basilica School, Gerald Adams Elementary, Horace O'Bryant School, Key Largo School, May Sands Montesorri, Sigsbee Charter School and  Sugarloaf School.
	Text68: The SFNPT and our partners at Dry Tortugas National Park recruit schools and teachers to participate in the program, to the extent that staffing and funding allow.
	Text67: The program is open to all schools but when booking field trips for the year the SFNPT and our park partners give priority to those schools with a higher percentage of students who receive free or reduced fee lunches.
	Text65: All programs take place at Dry Tortugas National Park during school days, and all students reach the park via the Yankee Freedom ferry, which provides transportation to the park seven days a week, leaving Key West at 8 AM and returning at approximately 5 PM. HASB funding will pay for ferry transportation to the park.
	19info: What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond to them?
	Text64: As word spreads about the program, more teachers have expressed an interest in bringing students to the park on ranger-guided field trips. Funding is limited, however, and field trips are expensive ($99 per student for transportation). A recent field trip for 12 students and 1 adult from May Sands Montessori cost $1,287.

To stretch the funding available for transportation, the SFNPT asks schools to pay a portion of the cost. Most are willing and able to do so. In cases of hardship, we make exceptions. As a general rule, the SFNPT pays 1/2 the cost of transportation ($50), and the school pays half ($49).

To ensure that we are serving as many students as possible, we also follow a recommended ratio of one adult for every five students on sponsored field trips. More teachers and parents are welcome to attend, but any extra adults above the 1-to-5 ratio are asked to pay for their own transportation.
	Text234: 1) Economic Need: Half (50%) of all children who attend Monroe County public schools are eligible for free or reduced fee lunches, according to the Monroe County School District, which suggests that most families would find it difficult to visit Dry Tortugas on their own, especially those families with more than one child. 

At some schools that participate in the Dry Tortugas Education Program, the percentage of students eligible for free or reduced fee lunches is much higher - 74% at Gerald Adams Elementary, for instance, and 67% / 68% respectively at Horace O'Bryant and Key Largo School.

The median household income in Monroe County is $63,030 and 11.8% of the population lives in poverty, according to U.S. Census data.

2) Sensory Need: A 2010 Kaiser Family Foundation study found that young people devote more than 7 hours a day to electronic media. The study also found that African-American and Hispanic children spend more time with electronic media than white non-Hispanic children do.
	Text441: 1) Many working families in the Florida Keys earn low wages.

2) Smart phones are ubiquitous and technology is addictive.

	Text63: With four national parks in our portfolio, the SFNPT is stretched thin (we have two full-time employees). We rely on our Key West board members (Tim Koenig and David Van Loon) to keep us connected and engaged in the 
Florida Keys, but we foresee a need to add a third employee within the next several years, so we can provide more support for South Florida's national parks. 
	Text62:  The SFNPT and our park partners work closely with local teachers to design our education programs and develop curricula that meet state standards and complement what is taught in the classroom.
	22info: Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?
	Text61: Yes, an independent CPA firm (PAAST in Coral Gables) audits our operations annually.
	hours of program service were contributed by: 288
	volunteers in the last year: 36
	Text60: No.
	Text59: The SFNPT and the National Park Service will organize and lead eight (8) school field trips to Dry Tortugas National Park for 200 students and 40 adults from the Florida Keys during the 2019-2020 school year. A national park ranger will visit students in the classroom before the field trip to prep them for the outing.  Teachers will be asked to grade the field trip and assess the impact of the program on student learning.
	26info: How will you measure these outcomes?
	Text58: The SFNPT will track participation in the program (students, teachers, schools) while the National Park Service will collect evaluations from participating teachers.
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	Text55: To fund the cost of transportation for student field trips to Dry Tortugas National Park.
	Text56: No funds were awarded in FY 2018. To date, the SFNPT has spent $3,286 of the $5,572 awarded in FY 2019. The SFNPT expects to spend the remaining funds before the end of the current school year.
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	Text43: The SFNPT does not provide direct services for any of the programs or projects we support in Dry Tortugas National Park. The National Park Service provides those services. The SFNPT organizes and funds student field trips to Dry Tortugas National Park, but those programs are led by National Park Service rangers.
	Text31: National parks are special places that belong to all Americans. The Dry Tortugas Education Program gives local school kids an opportunity to visit one of the nation's most remote national parks, experience American history while exploring Fort Jefferson and learn about the park's marine environment while snorkeling.
	Text34: The SFNPT has a partnership agreement with the National Park Service and Dry Tortugas National Park that allows us to raise money to support the park and its education program, and to assist the park in organizing curriculum-based student field trips to the park for Monroe County school children.
	Text66: The SFNPT has worked closely with the Rotary Club of Key West and our two Key West board members (Tim Koenig and David Van Loon) since 2005 to develop and sustain the Dry Tortugas Education Program.
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	For Fiscal Year 2020 how will the amount requested be utilized: To fund student field trips to Dry Tortugas National Park for 200 students and 40 adults (teachers/chaperones) from the Florida Keys during the 2019-2020 school year. The curriculum-based field trips for students in grades 4 to 8 will be organized by the South Florida National Parks Trust (SFNPT) and led by National Park Service (NPS) rangers.
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	Text10: Participating students complete a ranger-led field trip to Dry Tortugas National Park. While at the park, students explore Fort Jefferson while looking for features and/or artifacts that reveal the purpose of the structure. Students record their findings and impressions in an "expedition journal" that is collected and evaluated by the lead ranger and participating teachers. Students have lunch in the park and then snorkel in surrounding waters. 
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